VALLEY CENTER

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REGULAR MEETING

VCMWD Board Room-with Live Stream to
VCFPD Facebook Page for COVID-19 Prevention

Zoom Access Number: 841 6921 7723
Pass Code: 185394

Thursday — August 20, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.



ol A

Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
August 20, 2020 / 6:00 p.m.
This Meeting will be cast on Zoom
Access Number: 841 6921 7723
Pass Code: 185394

Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Room
with Live Stream to VCFPD Facebook Page

For COVID-19 Prevention
29300 Valley Center Rd Valley Center, CA 92082

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any member of the Public may speak on any matter that is not on the Agenda. However, under
State law, no decisions or actions can be taken and any such matters will be referred to the next
meeting.

PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
None

CONSENT CALENDAR

All items listed on the Consent Calendar listed as Consent ltems are considered routine and will be
enacted in one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the Board
action on the motion, unless members of the Board, Staff or public request specific items be
removed from the Consent Calendar from the Board Agenda for discussion.

A. Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes on June 18, 2020, Regular Meeting Minutes on July
16, 2020, Special Meeting Minutes on July 28, 2020 and Special Meeting Minutes on August 4,
2020.

Standing Item — Review and Approve

B. Treasurer's Report — June 2020 and July 2020

Standing Item — Review and Approve

C. Proposal to adopt Resolution NO 2020-28 on Intention to Annex Territory (N Lake Wohlford Rd)

to CFD 2008-1 in the form and content attached hereto.
Review and Approve

D. Adopt Ordinance 59 Adopting Fees For Services By Reference To The California Health and

Safety Code Sections §13916 and §13919, to update the District Fee Schedule.
Review and Approve

E. Proposal to adopt Resolution NO 2020-31 on Intention to Annex Territory (Park Circle Rec

Center) to CFD 2008-1 in the form and content attached hereto.
Review and Approve

F. Proposal to adopt Resolution NO 2020-32 on Intention to Annex Territory (Aerie Rd.) to CFD

2008-1 in the form and content attached hereto.
Review and Approve



7. STAFF REPORTS

A. Fire Chief's Report

B. Operations Division Report

C. Community Risk Reduction Division Report
D. Valley Center Firefighters Association Report

8. OLD BUSINESS
None

9. NEW BUSINESS

A. Proposal to adopt Resolution NO. 2020-29 Establishing A Multi-Year Equipment
And Strategic Plan For The Fire Mitigation Fee Program, in the form and content attached
hereto.

B. Proposal to adopt Resolution 2020-30 Adopting Conflict of Interest Code, in the form and content
attached hereto.

10. CLOSED SESSION
None

11. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS
None

12. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as
required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a
modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the Board Secretary at
{760) 751-7600, at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING
September 17, 2020




CONSENT CALENDAR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ PACKET

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT



Minutes
Of A Regular Meeting
Of the Board of Directors of
Valley Center Fire Protection District
June 18, 2020 / 6:00 p.m.

Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Room
with Live Stream to VCFPD Facebook Pade -
For COVID-19 Prevention
29300 Valley Center Rd
Valley Center, CA 9208?

Call to Order at 6:03 p.m.

Roll Cail:

Phil Bell-Present

Steve Hutchison-Present e
Jim Wold-Present

Charlotte Seaborne-Present-—phone in

Mike O’Connor-Present —phorg in-

Pledge of Allegiance — led by Chigf Napier

Public Comment —ifi person or by callin <Norne

Proclamations'aud" Presentations - None

Consent Calendar — Upon‘'motien made and seconded, and a roll call vote, the consent
calendar, containing the miautes from the. May 21, 2020 Regular Board meeting, the
Boatd Firiance Commlttee Meeting on-June 11, 2020, the May 2020 Treasurer's Report
ahd Resolutign 2020-22 on Intention to Annex Territory (Castle Heights Dr.) was
upanimously approved by the Board.

. Staff Reports

CoOw>

Fige €hief's Report - Chief Napier presented the month’s activities

Operations Divigiory Report — was also presented by Chief Napier.

Commynity Risk Reductlon Division Report was given by Fire Marshal Jim Davidson.
Valley Center Erreflghters Association Report —Scott Duncan, President of the
Association-gave his report. On June 8" and 9", the VCFA was able to meet and
confer with the command staff for their first ever negotiations. Both sides established
ground rules and decided on Phase 1 and Phase 2. All items for the budget were
touched. The negotiations went extremely smoothly and everyone valued the open
communication and was happy with the process. Thanks to the Chiefs and the VCFA
elected team, Engineer Westler, FF/PM Brad Perry and Capt Blumeyer. Thank you
to the Board for recognizing the labor group and their patience working through the
process.



Valley Center Fite Protection District Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2020

8.

9.

10.

1.

12.

Old Business — None
New Business

A. The Board held a public hearing on annexation petition into CFD 2008-1. After the
hearing, upon motion duly made and seconded, and by roll call vote the Board
unanimously adopted Resolution NO. 2020-21 (Sun Rocks Dr.).

B. A proposal was made to adopt Resolution NO 2020-23 ldentifying The Terms And
Conditions For Fire Department Response Away From Aheir Official Duty Station
And Assigned To An Emergency Incident, required forfeim’oursement by CAL OES,
upon motion duly made and seconded, and by roll é/ﬂ vote the Board unanimously
adopted Resolution 2020-23, in the form and cor}eﬁt a’@ehed hereto.

C. The Fire Chief proposed to adopt ResolutionNO 2020-24 Aughbnzmg Overtime And
Portal To Portal Pay For Employees, alsoa‘reumbursement r ?}1{ ent for CAL
OES, upon motion duly made and secoafied; and by roll call vote¥ ‘!{\&Board
unanimously adopted the Resolution f. the form and }ontent attached \iiereto

D. The Board approved a proposal to adop 8%5oluh6:/1 2020-25 Acknowledging Receipt
Of A Report Made By Fire Chlef Josef Napier of C}ertam Occupancies Required To
Perform Annual Inspectlon InSuch Occupaﬁqies Pursuant To Sections 13146.2
And 13146.3 Of The Callfoﬁ\la‘kl gaith and Safet)(éade by motion duly made and
seconded, and by roll call vo 8, Reselqttbm 2020-25, was unammously adopted in the
form and content attached heré {o. A

&

y ) <

E. The Second aﬁd Ema] Readlng (o} ‘i"'Y/2021 Btrdget was held, Chief Napier noted
the changes m,ade He" also mfornke the Board that the Captains will forgo their 2%
raise an, *that that money will be allogated to wages and benefits. There were some
clarlflcattoq of line items and then, up&n motion made and seconded, and a roll call
vote, the Flsqai*Year/éGZO~252‘t Budge‘t was approved unanimously.

Fs The B@rﬁ appré\@daihe Chief’'s Proposal to adopt Ordinance 2020-58 Creating An

7 Advanced{.ife Suppgﬁ First Responder Fee, after the report, upon motion duly made
-and seconded, and by\{oil call vote the Board unanimously adopted Ordinance 2020-
~ 58 in the form h,nd conten; attached hereto.

Clo’sgd Session x.

A Closed Session Avas held to discuss Employee Negotiations. Director Hutchison

recused‘h{mself fpo’m the Closed Session because of potential conflict of interest.

Announcementwgf‘ Closed Session Actions -
When the Open Session reconvened President Bell announced that after a motion was
made and seconded, and a roll call vote, with 4 yeses, the Board approved the tentative
agreement with the Firefighters Association.

Board of Directors Comments
Director Seaborne wanted to acknowledge the professionalism and integrity of everyone
involved in the major decisions to hold expenses to a minimum. It was a huge effort.



Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2020

Director O’Connor echoed Director Seaborne’s sentiment and also expressed gratitude
to the Association and the Chiefs for meeting and establishing a working environment
and addressing compensation issues. Proud day for Valley Center Fire.

Director Wold said thank you for the move forward.

Director Bell thought the way his neighborhood pulled together after the plane crash was

amazing.

y
3 -
NEXT REGULAR MEETu@_: <
July 16, 2020 /.

13. Adjournment - 8:00 p.m.

Jim Wold, Secretary




Exhibit 8

RESOLUTION 2020-22
CFD 2008-1 - Annexation > _ﬁuo_._._._._ouuﬂo 2020-22
Property APN: 129-291-09-00 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

TO ;ﬁqﬂ% M_.._u__%ms:dmw DISTRICT NO. 2008-1
Property Address: 10724 Castle Heights Dr e SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN

Acreage: 7.08 WHEREAS, under the Mello-Rocs Community Facllities Act of 1862, & ginendad (the "Act?),

Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing at s 1 of the California
Government Cods, tha Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the j Fire Pratection Distriot
(the “District®) has conductsd proceedings to establish 1 District No. 2008-1
{the "CFD"), and A =
ivﬁwgggﬁsafngcf§<%wg the authority to
annex territory to the CFD and now desires to Y proceedings to to the
CFD, and A = - o T

L ooy N,
WHEREAS, a pefition requesting institution proceed k 1o Community Facllites
District No.2008-1 Distict has been from ng not less that 10% of the

proposed land to be annexed {o the

Ezmmgm.sooosseﬁ._soa.smzswﬁvusﬁu &.ﬁ&ﬁu .Eiaao..so.
Government Code section §3318,and  °, - T

NOW, TH
Protactio
for

1. Thi Bdard hereby finds’ ._M‘isssn.ucsns.zozgommigaﬁ_ask
e added to the that the Board Is authorized to conduct proceedings
\,

E:oug.so.x the pursuant to the Act.

2. The namévegY¥p exsting GFT) s “Communlly Faclities Disrct No. 2008-1."

3. The temitory the' existing CFD Is as shown on the map themof filad in Book 42 of
Maps of ty Faclliies Districts at Page 27 in the office of the County
Recorder, County of Disgo, State of Califamia to which map reference is hereby made for
further pariicutars. The termitory now proposed o be annexed to the CFD is &s shown on
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFD on file with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which
tervifory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map is Incorporated in fukl herein by
reference. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, sald map
showing the teritory to be annexad to the CFD in the office of the County Recorder of the County
of San Diago within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution.

10f3




4. The types of servicas financed by the CFD and pursuant to the Act consist of those esrvices
(the “Services") described in Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-08, adopted by the Board on May 29,
2008 (the "Resolution of Formation®). it is presently intended that the Sarvicas will be shared,

without preference or priority; by the existing territory in the CFD and the temitory proposad to be
annexed to the CFD.

5. Excapt to tha axtent that the funds are otherwise avallable to the CFD to pay for the Saervices, a

special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof is intended 1o ba leviad annually within the CFD and
collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valozem property taxes, The

proposed rate and mathod of apportionment of the apecial tax among.i@iaarcels of real propesty
within the CFD, B:oi.:m&a.u:ﬂnaa_gn:ﬁ!:eﬁ:g d herein, in sufficlent

detall to allow each landowner within the Biguauoaons i xed to the CFD to estimate
the maximum amount such owner will have to pay are deaacritxss i in Exhibit A attached to
the Resclution of Formation, which by this reference is incorfiggiied hawgin

6. The Board shall hold a pubiic hearing (the "Hearing? lhe annexation ¢
and the proposad Rate and Mathod of Apportic it “_u.a..ﬂn:oo:_
praciicable, on July 16, 2020, at the Valley, Caniagh ipal Water District, at 21

Road, Valley Center, Califomia. At the hearing, th 3 !EE prine
whether the public interest, convenience and necessiiiagu & annexation of territory to the
CFD. Should the Board determine to annex territory to wu-ﬂn_-__an..__g!luu_ﬁ_n_uo
mce.o.._nwc.o_oé&s.oovoo!.mx_ oot with ", contained in Govemment

tory to the CFD
or a6

Code saction 53326, {f held, the p B proced : Ln&o:tngaauocom
Egés‘_&g.ﬂgo«. d closs O, Hearing having one vote for
ao_..wnua_nio_.voao:g. ! i E....M pexed to the CFD. Ballots
for the special alaction may hesdistributad biifiai o g On p. At the time and place set
forth above for the Haarig i e sted Doty ¢ . Qt_._sa_hﬂao_.
registored 10 vote withjg@8i propodiiCFD, nicn__ona

7. Tha District may Si@het advancod® funds or Wilicin-kind from any source, including, but not

limited to, private persSiier p ¢ e EE_N!:E_._ES including, but not Emited
gt Dighri mpt:xation of territory to the CFD. The District

e AR 0 S Eq.unio: Brility advancing the funds or work-in-kind, to

B8 po e vanced, or lo reimburse the person or entity far the valus, or

nmnwﬁ:_:_:ong?smona with or without interest.

gyt 388 se notice of the public hearing to be given by
vccau.._ma!.._._n area of the CFD. The publication shall be
g the date of the public hearing in Seclion 6. The Secretary
._uscmn.ﬁ:. each property owner within the CFD by first
£ nsﬂ_ucﬂ.giﬁ_‘ addresses as it appears on the most recent tax
"otherwise known to the Secretary to be comect. Such mailed notice
than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the
fly in the form epecified In saction §3322 of the Act, with the form
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby specifically approved.

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the
special tax for the CFD, all lands owned by any public entity, Including the United States, the State
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be
omitted from the levy of the Spacial Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the
Services and tha CFD. In the event that a portion of the propaerty within the CFD shall become for

~+

20f3

any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board will, on behalf of
the CFD, increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFD
that is not exempt in order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual
expenses of the CFD, if any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of
the special tax.

10. The officers, employees and sgents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do
any and all things and to execute and deliver any and ail documents which they may deem

508352%%5 arder to canry out, give effact to a nno:-u?g..?o_u:: and Intent of

this resolution.

Iﬁm. AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the <w=o yo er Fire Protection District on
the 18" day of June, 2020 by the following vote: . L

ATTEST:

President, Board of Directors

30of3



RESOLUTION 2020-21 * @ &rsgmcas & Fire Prevention Bureau :

CFD 2008-1 - Public Hearing

Property APN: 189-012-70-00
Property Address: 14146 Sun Rocks Dr RESOLUTION NO. 2020-21

Acreage: 4.18 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the annexation of described 5:.32\&#& Community
Facllities District 2008-01 (the"CFD") was submitted %5«50 landowners

2:53&33&8%;:535?:&;3«5 of the CFD on
May 21, 2020; and .
s~ \v
WHEREAS, five (5) votes (1 vote vimunmu;« r mail
ballot in favor of tha levy of special Emanmﬂvnn 02_.5
CFD; and

s.:m.ﬁ»u nncanoagg&%i&o Sa___go__g:n
special EEEE_ the CFD; By,

NOW, THEREFORE, E%gg

The results of the g Wwom within the CFD are
> _ sufficiegbto lé\gp spagia
by the Board of Directors of the
Vallay Oo:B_. _.._.a < scheduled Board Meeting
thersof, fhis 16" %_B@o
Jim Wold ..
Secretary
Fire Station #72 Fire Station #73

28234 Ulac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Roac
vailey Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082




Exhibit C

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-23

A RESOLUTION OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
IDENTIFYING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT
RESPONSE AWAY FROM THEIR OFFICIAL DUTY STATION AND ASSIGNED TO
AN EMERGENCY INCIDENT.

WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fire Protection Distrigffis,a public agency located in the
County of San Diego, State of California, and ety

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Valley Ceaiét)¥irh

2. Inthe ovent & pa diéz.. ification does not have an assigned compensation rate, a
"Base Rate" as se ..T&_ an arganizational policy, adminisixative directive or similar
document will to compensate such personnel.

3. The Valley Center Fire Protection District will maintain a cyrrent salary surveyor
acknowledgement of acceptance of the "base rate” on file with the Califomia Governor's
Office of Emergency Services, Fire Rescue Division.

4. Per 1 will be compensated (portal to portal) beginning at ths time of dispatch to the
return to jurisdiction when equipment and personnel are in service and available for
ageucy response,

5. Fire department response personnel include Fire Captain, Division Chief, Engineer,

Driver/Operator, Firefighter/Paramedic and Firefighter/EMT.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of June 2020

President

ATTEST:

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:




RESOLUTION NO.: 2020-24

A RESOLUTION OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING OVERTIME. AND PORTAL TO PORTAL PAY FOR
EMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, the Valley Ceater Fire Protection District is a public agency located in the
OoE.Q&.mEUBQ. State of California, and ‘

1..
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Valley Center 2e Protection District 1o provide fair
E.&E?EBE?«E—-F«EB-EE% g

response personnel include: Fire Chief, Di m.ﬁ_anu.. -E.E._.Uan.g.
mﬁm«s&?ﬁo&ogmﬁmgﬁ <5 *

§E§<§onnﬂmna Prokls
ESE!EKEE»S:E

_.u—Bﬂ.eE.gg%nﬂ<§ﬂn§ﬂuﬁ~8§§ﬁ§%§@gﬁn
gﬁi&&niﬁn&%%lnﬂiﬂgcmﬁu Valley Center Fire Protection
W.un.-n;n_nonnrn 18th day of June, 2020 by the following vote on roll call:

yes

Abstain:
Absent:

Exhibit E

RESOLUTION NO.2020-25

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT, CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF A
REPORT MADE BY FIRE CHIEF JOSEF NAPIER, REGARDING THE INSPECTION
OF CERTAIN OCCUPANCIES REQUIRED TO PERFORM ANNUAL INSPECTIONS
IN SUCH OCCUPANCIES PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 1314562 AND 13146.3 OF THE
CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE.

WHEREAS, Califomia Health & Safety Code Sectinfi 3146.4 was added in
2018, and became effective on September 27, 2018; s .

WHEREAS, Califomia Health & Safety 08 w 146.2 and 13146.3
requires all fire depariments, including the <m__ ion District, that
provide fire protection services to perform 2 dding used as
a public or uBBB on:uo_. hotel, matel, 138g _..o:wa.x certain

0 5..8& raquires all fire
g District, that provide fire
\. .m.m...., q ority on its compliance

departments, including the <m=o<
protection services to report annua J..

Aﬁﬁ,. k)
_ oY Senter Fire Protection District Intands this
pffighis of the Qaiifomia Health & Sefety Code regarding
 ConiorFaiplection District compiiance with Califomia

. \Board e :33.« acknowledgas the measure of compilance
of the Vallty6 ) ‘ otection District with Califonla Health and Safety Code
48 mnd, (#346.3 In the area encompassad by the County of San Diegg,

as follows:
A.  EDUCATIONAL GROUP E OCCUPANCIES:
Educational Group E occupancies are generally thase public and private schools,
used by more than six persons at any one time for educational purpoges through
the 12th grade. Within the Valley Center Fire Protection District, there lie seven
Group E occupancies, buildings, structures and/or facilities.



During fiscal year 2018, the Valley Center Fire Protaction District completed the
annual inspection of seven Group E occupancies, buildings, structures and/or
facilities. This is a compliance rate of 100 % for this reporting period.

Additional items of note regarding this compliance rate can be found in the
accompanying staff report for this resolution.

RESIDENTIAL GROUP R OCCUPANCIES; =

Residential Group R occupancies, for the oca_m.wlm\xﬁ* this resolution, are
generally those occupancies containing m_mnuﬁd kits, and include hotels,
motels, apartments (threa units or :..o..&..&samm .. i a8 other residential
occupancies (including a number of 3@5% care facilitiéa, These residential

care faciliies have a number of différesit su

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) ss.
VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT )

I, Jim Waid, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Valjey Center Fire
Protection District certify that the foregoing resolution was ad by the Board for the
Valley Center Fire Protection District, at a regular meeting -the 18th day of June,
2020. pre. -

AYES : ~
NOES 2

ABSENT :
ABSTAIN :

Fire Protection District

APPROVED AS
San Diego County gl




T VALLEY CENTER

,@\ §|  FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Staff Report

June 18, 2020

Josaf Napier, Fire Chief
Valley Center Fire Protection District

The following inspections have besn perfarmed per Califomia Health & Safety Code
Sections 13146.2 and 131486.3 during fiscal year 2019:

Valley Center High School, 31322 Cale Grade;

Oak Glen High School, 14172 West Oak Gler;

Vallay Center Middle Schaol, 28102 N. Lake Wahiford;

Valiey Center Elementary School, 28761 Cole Grade;

Valley Center Primary, 14249 Fruitvale;

Lliac Schoal, 30108 Lilac;

Leaming ._E.u._o. 28235 Valley Center;

Perpetual Help Homecare, 28531 MacTan;

Blueberry Hill Manor, 13227 Blueberry Hill;

R.!..«h.“_:o&oaanma_:a inspections may be directed to the Community Risk Reduction

Valley Center Fire Protection District

Aupeecy
=

{Final Draft)

Valloy Centar Fire Protestion Distrist FY 2030-2021

(Fiost Draf)



i nl

P

Page 3

(Final Drafl)



Vullsy Canier Fire Protection Distriet FY 2020-2021
(Pl Do}

me

Page 4

(Fixel Draty)

Pege &

(Rinxd Draf}



VaBiey Conter Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021
(Final Draft)

Page?

(Finel D)



Vafiay Corsinr Flre Profection District FY 20202021
(Fimal Drafl)

A%

{Fral Onel)

Pages

J. -—.‘.ﬂ-.___ﬂ

LR

(Finsd Draf)

Pege ¢



(Finm! Dralt) Puge 1

Valley Conter Fire Protection District FY 2020-2021
{Final Dralt) I

(Final D) Paga 11



4 Valley Center Fire Protection District .

Staff Report

Prepared by: Josef G. Napier

Meeting Date: 06/18/2020
Title: Fire Chief . o

Approved by: Pending Board Action Aganda: Action item

Location: General Board Meeting
SUBJECT: Establish Grdinance 2020-58 W collact ALS First Reaponder Fees

g It is the recommendation of the Fire Chief that the Valiey Center Fire Protection
Dletrict Board of Directors Ordinance 2020-58 to collect ALS First Responder Feas to offset the growing

cost of responding to and providing Advanced Life Support Care and to re-establish Paramedic Squad 162
which was removed from service on May 22, 2020,

PRIOR BOARD ACTION: On May 18, 2017 the Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors had
a discussion under new business related to a new cost recovery program to help offset the growing cost of
fire protection and rescue. Advanced Life Support was not included in the decision during that discusslon
to create Resolution 2017-07 to establish a cost recovery system based on the number of Valley Center
Fire Units on scene, type of unit number of personne! and type of Fire, Rescue, Haz Mat or Rural Rescue.
The District is well within i1 legel and ethical prevue to establish an ALS First Responder Fee schedule to

purchase and maintain medical equipment, medications, disposable supplies, PPE and decontamination
supplies.

STATEMENT ON THE SUBJECY: More than seventy five percant of actual calls and responses for service in
the Valley Centar Fire Pratection District are for Advance Life Support, Pre-Hospltal Emergency Medical
mnz_oom (ALS PHEMS). Traditionally, the Valley Center Fire Protection District has responded to those calls
for service as a metter of normal operational response. The cost of responding to those ALS, PHEMS calls,
as well as the cost of malntaining competent advanced life support first responders, amounts to a
significant expenditure of dollars spant for those servicas each year. The District haa been responding to
all PHEMS for decades howevar, with the addition of Advanced Life Support Response capabliity to all flrst
responding fire units in 2015, this advanced level of response has become the axpectation of the public
we sarve. Response to ALS, PHEMS is outside of the services provided for by the property tax dollars
collected for fire protaction. As such, ALS, PHEMS has becoms an “added value™ sarvice that is not

covered by the fire protection dollar. The development of a First Responder Fee (FRF) will help offset the
growing cost of providing ALS, PHEMS to the public.

EISCAL IMPACT: The overall fiscal impact of all options takes into consideration the cost of personnel,
management, training, facilities impact and vehicle operating expenses such as fuel, repalrs and
maintenance. While the total cost for providing ALS, PHEMS is much greater, the District needs to close a
$154,000 annual gap as a result of the Local Emergancy Medical Servicas Authority (LEMSA) changing the
ambulance operating zone and the loss of S162. |t is not practical to expect recovery of the total sum of
providing ALS, PHEMS services through a first responder fee; however, recovering the $154,000 to re-
establish S162, a reasonable fee structure with minimal impact to the public is practical and both legal
and ethical. Through the use of a reasanable First Responder Fee program, the District could recover the
full amount or $154,000 in new revenue to re-establish $162 in Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Staif Recommendation:
Estimated cost recovery using stralght patient and insurance billing @ $154,000
Total EMS Call Volume 1,572
_ Payer #of Calls Charges | Estimats Collsctions |
‘MediCal _ 32 | $100.00 | $0.00 |
Medicare-Parl 8 _ 739 $100.00 $73.900 |
[ Commerciai insurance | 564 $100.00 $39,400 |
Private Pay 10 $100.00 $11,000 |
[Totala _ 1572 $157,200.00 $124,300

=

CONCLUSION: The loss of Paramedic Squad 162 is heing feit aperationally throughout the Valiey Center
Fire Protection District and surrounding tribal communities. Staff is confident that through continued
responsible development and the implamentation of the ALS First Responder Fee through Ordinance
2020-58, the District will be able to place S162 back in service in Fiscal Year 2021-2022.



Exhibit F

Ordinance No. 2020-58
AN ORDINANCE OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS CREATING AN
ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT FIRST RESPONDER FEE

SECTION 1:

Whereas; on August 20, 2015, tha Valisy Canter Fire Protectiqai®fsiiict Fire District adopted
Resolution 2015-13 establishing itself as an Advance Llife Sugp Responding Agancy in
San Diego County authorized under Health and Safety Code Saclighi! 3916 for medical ald
mﬂgggmasowrwu_onﬁ.rmi&aomwa L

SECTION 2: ,

And whereas; by nncu—_:o._..uoa_:n_.nono 507 the i paiingin fee to defray
the costs of First Responder and Rescue respgijiia: ofhe = thed by
the District. d:awomaagn_g _. al b fornlly’, as allowed
by law and collected in full subject to the provis ealiin 3% e

SECTION 3:

?&i:oau!c&_u_ig_&o_.aa:._.._._..“ :._.qonmo_.ooﬂut_._n:_..&ui
determines it Is in the best interast of H jstric .o

.>=n Whereas; the Fire District may chd

0 ,im.nm rates; purchasing or leasing of EMS w:vu__uw
ataniaty agifinangial reserve neads and requiremants; and abtalning
projag as Nec _........__4.. »o maintain service within existing service areas.

greas; vasaoz of this ordinance is held invalid or unenforceable by a
Capipetent juris , that holding shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the
ISERRr prov :mmagwomaaoo_ﬂwmn:mnaiocxsmﬁmno!!_mmosum;gﬁ
ce\gsagtiive of the validity of any other part.

And whereas; this ordinance shall be implemented by the Fire Chief or authorized
represantatives thereof with the provision that the District may, from time to time, revise the fee
schedule as a result of changes in operating expenses of the Fie District. Such revistons shall
be adopted in the form of amendments to this ordinance, after public comment at a regularly
scheduled mesting of the District Board of Directors in accordance with Health and Safety
Code Section 13918 and Fire District Law of 1987.

And now therefore; this ordinance shall take effect on July 1, 2020

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Diractors of the Valley Canter Fire Protection
District on the 18% day of June, 2020 by the following vote:

President, Board of Directors

Secretary, Board of Directors



Minutes
Of A Regular Meeting
Of the Board of Directors of
Valley Center Fire Protection District
July 16, 2020 / 6:00 p.m.

Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Reom
with Live Stream to VCFPD Facebook Pagde
For COVID-19 Prevention
29300 Valley Center Rd
Valley Center, CA 92082

. Call to Order at 6:01 p.m.

. Roll Call:

Phil Bell-Present

Steve Hutchison-Present

Jim Wold-Present

Charlotte Seaborne- Presentﬂ—phone in
Mike O'Connor-Present —ﬁhot@ in-

. Pledge of Allegiance - led by Fred Pfister
. Public Comment —ify person or by call in <None

. Proclamations and Presentations — A Pgsthumous Life Saving Award was going to be
presented tf the famlly of FF- EZMT Chris\J Hompson who passed away in a motorcycle
accident on Jul,y 4™, Dueté the restrictions of COVID 19, the family was unable to attend
the meeting. It is-hoped that Chief NapleF Wtdl/be able to present Chris’ family with a letter
of gefmendation and a lfe-saving pin at _our Patriot Day ceremony.

. Censent Calendai — The.consent calendar, containing the minutes from the June 18,
2020 Regular Boa{d meetmg and the June 2020 Treasurer's Report was not approved
Ry the Board. Director Hutchisgn asked that the Minutes from the June Regular meeting
be temoved and change Item 10 to mention his recusal from the Closed Session and
also 1@ change the results of the vote from the Closed Session.

. Staff Repogts'

A. Fire Chief's\Report — Chief Napier presented the month’s activities

B. Operations Division Report — was also presented by Chief Napier.

C. Community Risk Reduction Division Report was given by Fire Marshal Jim Davidson.
D. Valley Center Firefighters Association Report — None

. Old Business — None



Valley Center Fite Protection District Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes
July 16, 2020

9. New Business

A. The Board held a public hearing on annexation petition into CFD 2008-1. After the
hearing, upon motion duly made and seconded, and by roll call vote the Board
unanimously adopted Resolution NO. 2020-26 (Castle Heights Dr.).

B. Chief Davidson’s presented a Staff Report and Proposal to adopt Ordinance 59
Adopting Fees For Services By Reference To The California Health and Safety Code
Sections §13916 and §13919, to update the District Fee Schedule

y

10. Closed Session p
A Closed Session was held to discuss Contract Nego/ti}tbhs‘»and Review.

11. Announcement of Closed Session Actions - @
When the Open Session reconvened Presiden fﬁ‘éll ahnouncedxq?t no decision was
made and no action was taken.

12. Board of Directors Comments ¥ \ L
Director Seaborne commented on her on %hg appreciation of the challeriggs: that are
worked through and commitment of the staff
Director O’Connor thanked the flreflghters in thgtr‘support of Chris Thompson’s family
during this difficult time. ¢

Director Bell talked about the ;\‘ a‘ﬁ% job Chief N\p{er and the Captains did leading,
guiding and mentoring during thlq ttagedy, -

b

e \ / .
13. Adjournment — Mﬁp»m. \ s <
g )\
Jim Wold, Setgtary \
. NEXT REGULAR MEETING:
- “__ August 20, 2020



28026 VO laua) Asjlep 28026 YO “18jus) Aaliep
PeCH PIOHYOM €T N 50282 peoy] e $EZ8z
€L# Uohers au4 2.1 uogelg allg

Aiejoioag
PIOM wnp

.ﬂo>m=o.._maaﬁ%ou@&-é.wz%usﬁ.m_a__m_uoews
Bunesyy pieog pejnpayos Aen 81 e Je9allE] ‘.,ﬁﬁwﬁﬁ_ﬁ,w__m J8)Ud) AsjeA
ay) Jo ssojoauIq Jo pieog ey} Aq nmhﬁﬁnl‘ aNY ‘a3AoudeY a3ssvd

y Y il ‘payiuso Aqausy
318 Q40 o) Ul Sexedivgideds gl OJJUBIDIYNS S@UBHIBIS BUY) 1O s)nsal sy |
<. 1eHQIAIOSI LI 38 ‘SHOJTUIHL ‘MON

. Q40 8y uium saxe) e1oads
BuiAag| jo Joae} Ul JsED ohwzwm@“os 10 JaqIAU-IUSIYNS B ‘SYTHIHM
- . pue Q4D
ay uol_,@drEQ paquosap sy} ungjim-Saxe} |e1oads Jo Ars) ay) Jo JoAE) Ul Jojieq
Irew Jodold &-4q 1seo sem (aipe 15d 810A |) 8104 () 618 ‘SYIUTHM

% pue 0z0zZ ‘2

AInf uo @49 8y} Jo seHEPufigR [eUOROIPSLIN] Sy} UIYKM Pajeoo] Apsdosd (e au) jo

siaumopue| sy} Aq ej0A B0 paniugns sem (30,341 L0-800Z 1ouIsIq samjioe
Ajunwwo) w,_.&,wﬂbog_tw« paquosap Jo uoijexauue au} ‘SYIMIHM

10141810 NOILIILOUd Fuld ¥3LNID ASTIVA 3H1 40
SYOLOFIIA 40 QiVOd JHL 40 NOILNTOSAY v

92-0202 'ON NOLLNTO0S3Y

268€-61.2-00.L :xe4 0094-162-094 ‘IBL
28026 v 8jus) Aelep
peoy Je|n veZee
NEaINg UOJUDASIH i1 ' S0WO SARRISILILIDY

LORILSIA NOLLOZLO¥d Juld HFINID AT TIVA

80', :a8ealoy

-1q 5IYSI9H 31358 YTLOT :Ssa1ppy Auadold
00-60-T62-6CT :NdV Auadoig
Suuesy agnd — 1-800Z 4D

9¢-0¢0Z NOLLNMIOSFY



6
uondes adueulpI( Ul Yoy 18s se Auadoud paz)|gn jouisiq Aue o asn Joj JuswAedas ainbsi
M 10L)SIJ 8y} YoIum Je ajel ay) si ejey Juswdinbg, ay] "6 uonvesg soueupiQ o} Juensind

UHO} 38s 89) 8] 8q Jjleys ,8ley 90IAISS, Y 'S99 |BISUSD) JAapun g UOIDaS 83ueulpIO

ay) u| paysiiqe)se sajes ay) o) Juensind ‘sjqesijdde y ‘ejey juswidinbg ue pue sjey
S0IAI9S B 3pN[oUl |[BYS ‘SBIIAISS 8S8Y) 4O} ‘Yolym abiey) aoiaieg e 1oj ajqisuodsel aq |[eys
peAjoaul Aued Jojpue Aousbe ojqnd A1aas ‘g uonoag eoueUIPIO OF Juensind paAlem ssajun

abieyy eoines s NOILOIS

‘mej Aq pamojje se sdiales palyinads ay) Buipiroid Jo S}1s00 ay) 19A008) 0} Aiessadau
Junowe s|qeucseal ay) pasoXa Jou |leys pue pJeog joulsi(] Y} Aq Jas aq [[eys SaIAIes

1o} s88} 3y "papirocid seoinsas ey saywads yoiym asueulpiQ S|y} o} juensind asy payoads
e Aed |jeys paajoaus Aued Jojpue AausBe oygnd Aiaas ‘g uopoeg 0} Juensind pasiem ssajupn

A sy

3 cmu_ Ibaiyoeds v NOILO3S

- e diyspiey reuosiad
pue ‘asejjem aakojdwe wc.o.._wmm algnd ..wEo Aq ku_>oa SaoIAIS [B204dIDa) *9°] ‘jsalajul
alignd sy} ul aq Jou pinom saaysebieyo Jey} pauluLBlap )i YLO} 1S Se 8aubisap Jay/siy Jo

814D aul4 8y} o} Auoyine sy syebajep Aew pue soueulplO sIy) AQ paysiige)se seaysebieys

aalem Aew preog 1oMsid 8y} ‘616€1§ uonoag apon Alejes pue yiesH Aq pepiwsad sy

S034 jo JeAlep "€ NOILO3S

*83ueuIpJQ siy) Ag pagiuuad
se suofjouny sedjass |eseuab pue Buipodsuer Juaned ‘@besn Ao} Jou)SIg ‘SBIIAIIOR
ulepad Joj syuuad ‘majaas ueld Juswdojeasp ‘suopoadsus Alajes aly [enuue ‘swelboid
pejepuew ‘salouednoso padinbas 9)e)s Jo JUBLIBOIOJUS UM PB)EjOoSSE 51509 ARl 0)

sagy Jasn Buyioeus s jousIq ey ‘soueuipiO yons Bundope Ag "aaueulpiO SIU} JO £ UONDeS
0} Juensind saa) POA|OAU) 8y} SaAlEM JousI] 8y} Ssajun ‘AjBuipioooe pabieyo aq jleys
juswsalbe pie |lenjnw e Aq pasaaod Jou ale Jey) sepusbe agnd ‘gLEEL§ uondes apon
Ajejes pue yieeH Aq pazuoyne sy "916¢1§ uonoag apog Alejes pue ylesH Aq pepiuuad
se ‘Jousia auy Aq pabieyd aq 0) Junowie sy} pue s} Yyoes ajedlpul [[BYS SoUBUIPIO SIU|

Aviigesiiddy "z NOLLD3S

‘uonoeg ay} uj paquasap sasuadxa pue sadIAIes ay)

10} 1014181Q @Y Aq pawunou) sasuadxa |enjoe ay} o} pejejas Ajqeuoseal sq 0} $99) aU} puly M
pue ‘sienpialpul Jo suisy pazijeloads ypm saoialas 1oy Buoenuoo ‘sjysueq pue ajel abem
saAo|dwa Buipnjoul ‘sasuadxa Bupesado urepas Bupesw jo asodind ay) Joj ale aoueulpIO
siy) Aq pasodwi sabieyo pue s9a) sy 1oV 8y} YIIm JUa)SISUCD Jauuew e | pajaidisiul aq
Jleys soueuIpJO SIY L "aousIajai siy) Aq pajesodiooul aie (Joy, ay) “bas }o 0oge L § suonoeg
apo) Aajes pue yjesH) 861 JO MeT JalISI] UOHOB]0Id 8114 8y} JO suoniuyap ay} ‘papiacid
asimIaYlo se 1deox3 'sedIAIeS 10} $99) Jayjo pue sweiboid pajepuew ‘sjuswadinbal
Aouednooo pajeinbes-ajels Jo Juawasiojus (eoo} pue suonenbal Ajajes ayl paydope Ajjeso|
10 JusWdI0US Buipircid Jo $)S0D J0SI(] BY) JO} iSA0DaI 0} S| 8dueUIpI() ay) jo asodind
syl ‘bes 10 916¢1§ uonoeg apo) Alajeg pue yjesH o) juensind paydope si aoueuIpIg SIYL

esodind pue uogezuoyny ‘| NOLLO3S
'SMOJ|0 S SUIEPI0 JouISI] 8y} JO (,pIeog,) SI0}0a1Q JO Pieog oy} THOJTATHL MON

pue 5.0z Aely
sous paBueyo Jou sey ajnpayog s34 JouIsiq UOHILB)0Id all] Jajusy) AsjjeA ay1 ‘SYIYIHM

pue suoposs Yons o} Juensitid umn:o_._im om Ae mﬁcmc_ﬁo sn _._umm Aq paysi|qe}sa sas} Jo
8jnpayjos ay} jey} sepirosd ﬁmmpmﬁﬁ,m k| wrﬂ smm_%ae a&mm fiue yjeoH ‘SYIMIHM

o SHRge—— ___.. .i .._ _—
pue ‘soueu|plo B pajdope aq Aeul se safiiey/ses-
yons asodwi pue ysygejsa o} Juajui st Jo 3o1ou uaAlb sey joysiag 8y ‘99098 uonoeg apon

jueunuenos) pue (q) 91L6€L§ uopoeg apo)d Alejes pue yieal o} Juensind ‘SyI¥IHM

pue pasodwy aq Apadold Aew s39) Yoym 4o} agnd |eseusl ay)
10 sIaquaw JaaIas|p Jieuaq Aoallp jJoUisiq 3y} Aq palajo sedines snosswny ‘SYIYIHM

pue ‘jouisig sy} Jo seuepunoq oiydelbost ayy uiypm pajeso| Auadoid eal uo
peins| sexe) Aq pepuny s (,JoMIsIQ,) 10UISIQ UOHD310Ad il J8JUBD) AdjIEA Y} ‘SYIMIHM

pue ‘aseaiou}
0) sanuuod saonas Ajages aj) pue uoyosjosd ally Buipiacid jo sis00 By} 'SYIHIHM

616€1L§ ANV 916¢1§ SNOILOAS 30D AL34VS ANV HLTVIH VINNOLITVYD JHL
Ol FONIFYI4TH A9 SAVIANTS YO S33d4 ONILLJOAVY LOIULSIA NOLLOALONd Fld
Y3LINII ASTIVA FHL 40 SHOLD3YI] 40 G¥VOSg JHL 40 FONVNIQHO NV

65 IDNVNIGHO



4Vdd

Juspisaid ‘lled Iud Aseje1008 ‘plopA wir

‘ONINIVLSEY
LNISaY
‘830N

SAAV

:9J04A [|e0 Jjoa Buimoljo) sy Aq 0Z0Z ISNBNY Jo Aep yiog 8L uo uondope

feuy pue Buneay olignd v *0Z0zZ ‘AInf J0 AP L9, 3y} o ‘elLIoyie) ‘OBBIq UES Jo AJUnoD
Sy} J0 JoU}sIQ UolORI0Id il 18juad AsjjeA ay) jo siojalq JO paeog ay) Jo Buneaw Jejnbes
e je Buipeay jsu ‘Buleay ojjgnd e Je ebessed jeuy sy Jaye 0Z0Z ‘| Joquieideg joeye
8e) |im soueulpIQ siy) ‘me| Aq paiinbai Jauuew ey} u| paysiiqnd aq 0} awes ey} asneo
pue adueulpiQ siy) jo uoydope ay) 0) Alao [Im s10joalIq JO plreog aY) 0] AIejaIoag oy

ajeq aAnRoalg "0L NOILO3S

uaquueideg Buimojjos

8y} Jo Aep 154y 3y} Uo J98Ye ae) [jIM sabBueyo asay] ) AN Jo se syjuow Z| snolaald ey}
Joj abueyo abejusoiad pajsnipe Ajjeuoseas-uou ‘(N-1dD) xapu| @oud Jawnsuo) ayj uodn
paseq Bujaq Juswisnipe sij) Jesk yoes pajsnipe aq |Iim sinpaysg aa4 sy "y WSWYIERY
Se payoeje ‘ses) Josn pejdope ey} 0} 10afqns aq [|eys [eysiepy ailq SIElS 8y} JO aol0
eluIof[e)) 1O ‘80UBUIPIQ 19U)SI(] UOND3J0.d il Jajuad Aajjen ‘apo)) aild eluioen ay)

Aq paainbas syuuad pue ‘suonoadsul a1y Joypue suopdadsul UoRONISUOD ‘syoayo ued |y

$994 JO 3NPaYOS "6 NOILD3S

| { |
mh F m ; ..g
Aq passed suojnjosal D a|rpdyos Al e S

suopnjosay snojasid jo [eaday ‘g NOILLOIS

alld Japuag Asjlep sy
soe|das soueulpio syt

*Hed Jo uonoas

‘ajoie Jaylo Aue Jo Alpilea ay) Jo aanoadsaly ‘asueulpiO sy jo ped pue uopoes ‘aone
yoea pajdope aAEL PINOM )| Jey) saiejoap preog ay) pue suolsiaoid Jo sea) Buiuiewss
8y} Jo Aligesoious Jo Apliea sy} 1oye Jou (jeys Buipjoy ey ‘uonojpsun| Jusjedwos

JO UNO9 B Aq 9[qes210judun o PifeAul palejoap aie adUBUIPIQ SIY} JO suoisiaoid J|

Ajnqesanss "2 NOLLO3S

‘Saijljioe] 10 Sa2IAISS JDMSI JO asn By} SasSNed

JoNpuod |eunuuo Jo uabyBeu Ajssoib ‘Inyjim asoym sajued Jsuiebe suoloe pue (ouysiq ay)
Jo sapjjioe) JO SBIIAISS JO ash By} asned Lyaiym suonae Juabijbau 1of) 600€ L § Uonoag apan
Ajejes pue yyeaH o) juensind sUoioe ‘o} pajiwy| JOu BJE INq ‘SPNjOUI SUBBW UoNg "AIsA0D8)
1809 Jo suesw [euonippe Aue Buinsind wouy Jomsiq sy spnjoaid 10U s8Op adUBUIPIO SIUL

K18A02aYy 1509 JO SUBSB J8YIO JO JBAIEM ON 9 NOILLO3IS



00°61L$
00'el$
00'591$
00°0LES
00°S0L$
00'SS€$
00'092$
00'SELS
00'081$
00'65€$

00'sers
00'sges
00'68+$
00°686$
00°012$
000128

00'5913
00'SELS
00°'52e$

0001918
00°055$
00°055$
00°5¥S
00's2Y$
00°025$
00'S00°}$

00°S5¥$
000928
00'092%
00°59L$
00°'SELS
00'0£2$
00°0€Z$

voday Apedold 01°€°2
[epugnsey ueld Buipes 6'¢'Z
uopoadsu| Bujpess g'ge
ue|d Buipeso) soley 252
ue|d m..__uw._w 10Uy 92
(1040 pue 34 bg 000'v) sBuiPjing

RAINQ ¥ SWweg §'§'Z
{34 bs 000'P 18pun pue Jeao pue )4 bg 0og) sBuIPINGING B sweg ¢'€'2

14 bs 0004 epun pajiepy usdQ pue 14 bg 0og Jepun sBUPINGING pue swieg £'¢'Z
Am.._o:omnm_.__ € sapnjaup) MalAay ueld Jiun Bujlemq bommo8< z £C.

mapnal uBjd siapjuLds O/ %06 > JO UOHIPPY WooY |'¢

BIN [EQUBpISeY £72 |
(suopoadsu| Z sepnjoli) W-gL Vd-N 40 G-€1 VdiN siopjuuds &Jjd |epuep(say €2’
>__._o uogoadsui _wacmu_mmm MON Z'2'2
{suopaadsu| sapnjou) ‘edA) Auy) melrey] Ue|d |epowal Jo (e, mwm _smz 122

19024 8ienbg POV I6AC [BRUBPISEY 22 |

(SuoRdedsur g seprjoui) ¥-EL VN 40 G-EL VN S1e[ULdS el (eAUsPISeY €1 ¢
Ajuo uogoadsu) iepisay MeN Z'1'2
(suojoedsu) sepnjou) ‘edA) >_._$;w_>mm ue|d [epousa) jo _Emv_woz MeN |} N

Jee auenbs ooy 0) dn |BRLISPISEY | ]
UOONASUOD MEN [BUBpISaY Z

suoRoadsu] 8)S L1l
sdepy pasineyusweselday 0}'¢'| .
sdepy Joesl 6°€'L
sdepy sApejus) 8¢’}
fjuesp BWeB|d WRIPAH £°€°)

d) IRIOA OloUd efuUBpISeY §E")

{eaddy 8poJ ¢'¢'1
waf(Qv) eARRISIIWDY £°€°L
MajAGY [EIIBLIOIIALT J6 SuEld UONISIOL] Bild zel

0jarq  LORINDANS €1
>__Ewu a_zg_m_u._cEEOO \swswm ueld syus £°2’'L
200 8iBuIS - MejAsY Ue|d 81§ 97|
(d1S) ueid 3US 10 (dNI) Wuuad asn JofeiN §°Z'L
s 10 dejy Jo asea|eY ¥'2'L
Mooy ._u_> nus
_w\so—__m._ ._3« _ u
JoisiAlpans LOEE\AE&.C auz |edjed 0>_§:0._. ..& ._Oﬁwn_ B_Emw [ N [

)N 40 9@DIB4 BIOW 10 § :o_.n_zunmm 4%

AiuE TiNP/IRI0IBUILIOD) - MBIASY UB|d OIS Z L)

230 8jbulg - melney ueld eNs 9°} 'L

(d1S) veld ayg Jo (dniN) Hulied esn Jofen §°1'4

sjueueA0) dejy Jo asee|ey ¢'L°|

mejney Jelfprdepy jeul €171

JEMBUBJ JBY8| UOISINPANS Z'L'L

uo|siApgng 1ouipyf{Nd L) dew [301ed SAREIUAL O} JoRE BOJAIAS L))

SHu Jo 818318 -1 UOISIAIPANS L't |

Juswidojeaeq) / UoisIPANS *}
" uonduaseq
0202 '} Jequieldes eAoay
8|Npayog 994
1oUISIq uoRoajold |4 e AsleA

jJuswyoeny



08)j8 Ul S| UOJJejOiA
ay) 18y Aep juanboasgns yize vc__nnw 8 Llleys sauy 9susyo puodses
‘panss| aq Aew Japio ] eued esay) ‘Ajajelpatuw)
pejeqe Jou a1e Aay J| >_3m_voEE_ vm—mnm aq __wzm mco_ﬁ_c; puezel ey ‘uoipedsu) uodn sjoN

00°005% (edueinag0 yoes] suopeiol Kiajes e 916
00°052% Fiddng 1eyep UORIe}0Ig a41d JO UORONISA0 6 20 030 616
00°GS2% Specy $5630y snjeseddy sl JO UORONASAO v€05 D40 FF G
00°005$ uonejoiA Fuipiing ajesun 11 LLL DD €L'S
00°005$ juLBd UCHONRSUGD PaIINbay U[BIQO O} ainjied 2'S01 D40 Zh 5
00°005$ Yuued [euoiesad( paiinbiay ulelqo o} einjied 9°'501 943 115
00°000°L$ eliieys|q pezuoyineun ey 1o} aiedeld o} aiNlied 2 L€ £00S 040 01 §
00°000'LS SliieyosIq PaZUOLINEL JO SPI03BY S1eINGIY da8y OL BINfied |1 ¢ €008 040 65
000001 SEIBYISIQ PEZWOYINEUN JO [BRYO BpoD 8lid A[ioN OL eniBd |'g'€00S D40 85
00°000'L$ [eusle|y snopJezeH Jo ssesjey |ebelll £'€00s 940 LS
000525 suogessd( 1000 610101 04095
00°052$ 80104 BujuedQ J00Q € 1 0L0L 0405 &
00'052$ Bumg 100Q 2'1°0L01L 043 ¥'8
00°000 14 $82463 Jo suesp €00} D4 €5
00°000°LS SUOREBIO|A #'0LL D40 2'S
00°000"1§ uopeedQ Juswyedaq el BURINISA0 2 LL¥0L 040 1 6
SUONE{OIA PIEZEY ajif 0] S8[iiEUsd §

uopduaseq
020z ‘I Jequieides aAnoay3
s[npayog 954
JOLYSI UOROBJ0Id B4i4 Jejuan) A9jleA

oc G5v8
00" cmma

.00°056$

00'065%

"00°6¥9$

0000028

'00°85¥$

00°'558$
00°092$
00°092%
005578
00'5€0°L$

(1o1e016

§] J9AGUIIYM H{OBUD B} JO JUNOWIE BY) SALUY OM) GZ§ WNWIUII) 88} O30 PaLUMEY 61

skep O J8R0 8| SuBig 81p

(shep 06 10 Builiq pig Jayy) S8y B1E T uaWAED-UON £}-p
(4o 18d) pays)j Jou sedes JaYIO 91 b

Acmmm 16¢) Bujuuesg ueld g1y

AY cu_?_ww PR
(unoH Jad) uonoadsu)mainays Ueld sWIKEAQ €1 b
(suossad g uey) sajeain) Ajioe 8180 [eRUepPISsY 2L '
{ua1pjiuD v1-6) @18348Q Alwed L'y

(uaipiuD g-1) a1eakeq Ajjwed [BwsS 0Ly

(sofe) Nuweg esn (epeds 61
{Jouw) Jjunidg esn [Ei5adS gy
pe EwEw_nan poem pasio :\

(uonoadsuj jeysiep o) uofosdsuiSy / Uok

?o_.umnmc_ Auedway suiBu3) uonoedsuey / o

Sjuaad epads |y

€003 SN0UBIBISIN v

(M3IN se pefieyo Og UBy) BION 'SpE muwoc 0€-51) UOHEILPO WIBISAS JaPUBAS OL'E'E

(speaugi :m£ SSi .: udpesifioniy Ec_m>w _u_u_:tnw () €e

| :oauc%:_ Suipeio g'g'e
Hueld Buiprio BN G EE
Bujpeio) Joui) p'e'e

suelg EwEo>an_ B_m eee
(uodey |ind) meiney eid uondsIoLd oJld Z'E'E
(uuo} J81187) meindy UBjd UOHIEID i |'E'E

s~ St el gt e L LAY

SNOBUE(|SIE| [BPIOWILO) §F |
‘(Uonoadsur euo saprijou]) Wie)SAS Wity dil 97 ¢
SUOREI[EISY| pJeZBH [e(oadS §'Z'E
SUORE|{EISU] UDRISJoId 31l [BioadS Z'E
JusweAcudW JUBUS L JopuudE (BlojeWwWod) §'2'E
{punciBiapun 1o Buipiing yoes) uopoadsu| s1BjjUpdS dulY (BIIBWWOD Z'Z'E
{siepiwgnses pue sueid Jepjuids Jo Bupng) sueld [elBWWOY |°Z'g
JeAo pue je94 aisnbg 00'GE [BlIeWWoD 2'g
(uonaedsui auo w@,v:_mmc Ew@w uuEly a)4 9'9'L'E
sudliglejsu] pigzey jeosds ¢''¢
Suoije|jejsu| uojdaelold elid [epeds ¢
EoEc>o.aE_ jueual hc_v_::nm _a_ohwEEoo [
(puncubisapun Jo Bu, nq yoea) dsu) ssapjupds a4 fef 109 Z1 ‘e
(s{enjwiqnsas pue sued ._u_v_:_.am Jo Buipling) suejd [ejpIewwod '}
1804 BuBNbS 000GZ JSPUN [BpIBUALGD |E |
UORORISUOD MON [BIOIBLULIOD °E

uapduosag
020z '} Jequeides enoey3
a|npayog 994
1ousi] uonoajoId Al Jajua) AsjfeA




00°0¥Z$
00'68%$
00'591%
00°68%
00 0¥Z$
000218
00°024$
00°0Z1L$
00°S9L$
00°s02$
00°52€$
00'591L%
204

I 4
!
L —
S1ONP0Ig POOM
auljedid e Aypo‘ejesedy'ssn
abei0)s aul).

US } /Sainjonus aueiquiepy Alesodwe |
8]SBMUBBIO)/SIONPOI poop Bulohoeyy/Buisseansq/ebelog
Buiddiq Jo Buikesdg
safiesen) yeday
swdinbg uonesebiysy
|euajepy anjoeoipey
spay3 |ewadg JuyosjolAd

(JoopinQ - swnipe)s ‘spueispuesb ‘siayoesg) -y dnoig Alquiassy

(Joopu| - spnoa sjuugy ‘sjoed ‘seusly) -y dnoio Alquiessy

uopduoseq
0Z0Z ‘| Jequiaydag eagasy3
ajnpayog 994
JOUISI UoRoSj0Id Sl JBjua)) Asjlea

00'591$
00'5Z¢$
00'500%

00°'S9L$
00°c9L$
00'68$
00°0Z1$
00'S0b$
00°69L$
00°02%
00°58$
00°68$
00'0Z1$
00'8$
00'625%
00°G9L$

00's2e$
00°0ves
ebieyp aN

00°68%
00'0ZLS
00°sZeS
00'691$
00'58%
00's8%
00'58%
00°0$
00'502$
00°'59L%
000ZL$
00'58%
00'0ZLS
00'00L$
00'68%
00'68%
00'59%$
00'68$
00'58$
00°68%
00°0ZL$
00'G8$
a0'0ZLS
00'68%
00'68%
00'68$
00691$

(diysIom 40 s8o8I4 ‘SWNISBUWAD ‘sauelqH] ‘sileH Aunwwod) g-y dnos Ajquisssy

(s1eq ‘swaae) 'sqniojybiu ‘siey janbueq ‘sjueinesey) Z-v dnois Aquiassy

(siley paouoy ‘sseeey]) 1-y dnoug Ajquaessy
Alquassy Jo seoe|d
(Bulug 10 Bupjeg) |ewsnpu| - SUeAQ
sbupeo) sjuebio
{pereinbay su1y/ien jou) Buuing usdo
uones Buisuedsiq jsn4 aIoYeA-JCI0N
paisaoD-lle
Bupuop wnisaubepy
SpIBA Joquin
uojeiedo 8jaI4aA pajen seg/pinbi
"Wessy ajolyaA pajend seg/pinbp
seses) wnajoljad paysenb]
suonesadQ HOM-10H

1984 suenbg seleelb pue 1L0o'0s

180 asenbs 000'05 01 0
abelq)g sjqnsnquo) pejid ybiH
|eus}elA snoplezel
uonziadp eyseps UesID)
Gu)B6o4 jeuuey) Jo uogebiwng
Buwiadiy ynud

sjueld ‘Juawdinb3 'sajpoiyap suet
jue| punciBiapun "bi1 |1/ ssej) arcway

8|qisnquioD s|qewiLie]4
Aejdsiqg opm a1
siueby Bugseyg Jo seisojdxg
suopesadQ Buionpoid ysng
sjueld Buiuea|n Aig
suabokip
sosBg) passaidwo)
Buypuen ysiqgny jepawwos
abeiois Jeqly sigysnquod
$]07 881 SBURSUYD
obeIOlg @lBIYN Bsojn|jen)
S48 puUe sjeajwes
Ajlquessy awe|4 uedQ /sa|pue)
Buiysiuysy Aejly uid Bugmog
waysig Aiapeq
paeA Bupjoaipy arjowoiny
|eAoway sojsaqsy
sJabueH yedoy yesony
sepIyan Buanyay yesony
- o . SJONpoId |0S0IBY
§e9 Jjuliaguoyoedsy) pajepuBsy B18IS ‘g
uopduosag
020z '} Jequieides oAndey3
8|npayog 984
JOUSI(] UOI9104d Bll4 JBjusD) AsjleA




Minutes
Of The Special Meeting
Of the Board of Directors of
Valley Center Fire Protection District
July 28, 2020 / 6:00 p.m.
This Meeting was cast on Zoom
Access Number: 871 6669 0766
Pass Code: 423628

Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Room
29300 Valley Center Rd Valley Center, CA'92082
Restricted public access due to COVID-19Precauitions

Call to Order at 6:04 p.m.

Roll Call — Jim Wold - Present
Phil Bell - Present
Charlotte Seaborne - Present — online
Steve Hutchison — Present -.online
Mike O’'Connor - Present —(online

Pledge of Allegiance — led by Director Wald

Public Comment — Jifh Bernet from the. Valiey Center Fire Foundation stated that “if the
Board of Director§ votes g proceed wjththe'November.2020 tax measure, our
volunteers areﬁwi;h'ng to suppart your injtiative by leading a fundraising campaign. We
will commit46 raise up to $80,800 for the ballot measure and they've already met with
Chief Napier1g discuss the potential tax measure on the November baliot and outline a
variety of fundrai.\sfhg\ methods to include metehing programs.” Scott Duncan, President
of the Firefighters Associjation and Leea] 5787, told the Board, today this group met and
di§cussed the importance of moving forward to the bond measure. After a long meeting
‘and q&a, the ggoup waspolled to see where we're at. We are ready to hit the ground
running and work sitde by sid& with all members, the fire board and fire department
command staff to nQaPte this wotk as a positive experience and hopefully a very positive
oufcome for our community. If you choose to move forward with this tax initiative,
musteréd firefightersiwill work as hard as possible to make sure that this initiative works
best ang meets the #ieeds in our community.

. New Businesg

There was a prgsentation by Richard Bernard from FM3 regarding the recent polling
results for a November 2020 tax measure. Amanda Clifford and Bonnie Moss from
Clifford Moss, Anna Sarabian, municipal advisor from Friedman Roloff and Associates
and Lutfi Kharuf, and attorney from Best Best and Krieger were in attendance to answer
questions and assist with interpretation of the material presented.

6. Board of Directors Comments

» Director Seaborne was encouraged by the numbers and is cautiously optimistic.
» Director O’Connor is optimistic. Thank you, Scott Duncan and group. Hopes voters
see it clear to support the needs of the fire department.

1



Valley Center Fire Protection District Board of Directors — Meeting Minutes
July 28, 2020

> Director Hutchison is still undecided despite detailed explanation. The challenge is

the opposed.
» Director commented that he was encouraged by the numbers. Great job, fantastic

information. Thank you.

> Director Bell thanked everyone for the extraordinary effort put into the presentation,
We need all hands on deck participation, with an incredible opportunity from Mr.
Bernet, who graciously stepped forward (for fund raising). With the amount of time
we have we have to be a team and our team leader is Clifford Moss. They are the

experts. .
7. Adjournment - 8:09 pm. /
4 /
& \\.
Jim Wold, Secretary \\




valley Center
Fire Protection District

2020 Issues Survey
SURVEY CONDUCTED JUNE 30-JULY 9, 2020

10N
FM3 Gesearcs

RESEARCH & STRATEGY

Conducted a dual-mode survey, online, by cell,
and landline between June 30-July 2, and
July 5-July 9, 2020

Surveys were completed among a randem sample
of 484 voters registered in the November 2020
General Election

Overall margin of error: +/-4.9% full sample;
+/-6.9% for half sample

Some percentages may not sum to 100% due to
rounding

Results are tracked with Jan 2018 and June/luly 2018
Surveys




Perceptions
of the Electorate

IRESEARC H D

| Roughly four-in-ten are optimistic about the
direction of San Diego County, similar to
opinions in 2018.

[ 2018 | | 200 |

Right Right
Directi Directi
on on
41% 43%




Eight-in-ten have favorable opinions of the District;
two-thirds view Fire Chief Joe Napier and the County Fire |
- Authority favorably — with a higher percentage indicating |
‘ “very favorable” for the Chief than the Authority.

(Ranked by Total Favorable)

W Very Fav. Smwt. Fav.  ® Total Unfav. NHO/CR .';:oat\?l

Fire

s
Valley Center Fire

! Protection District, 22% 29% 66%

! Fire Chief Joe Napier

|
A .

|
A iego Count . 2
S e oy [ 40% 20% 48%

F M 3 Q ¥'m going to mention a few people ond organizations that are active in public life. Please tell me whether you have an overall fovorable or unfavorable opinion of that person or
of Spilt Samp NHO/tk-Nmr heani of/can trate

RESEARCHIEDE

Voters are mixed as to whether the
coronavirus will be under control in six
" months; slightly higher percentages think
it will be under control in a year.

| [ 6 Months ] [ 1 Year }

Under
| Control
i 47%

Not
Under
Contro!

Not
Under
Control

F M 3 a Iwant to chonge the topic end ask you a few questions about the coronovirus. Looking ahead (SPLIT SAMPLE A: “six months*) (SPLIT SAMPLE B: “twelve months*), do you hink the
onde i be under tonlml or nat? Spht Snmple .

RESEARCH]|



A slight majority think the area’s economy wiill

‘ have not recovered in six months’ time, dropping ‘

down to slightly less than one-in-two with that
sentiment in a year from now.

F 6 Months ] [ 1 Year ]

Recovere
d
36%

Recovere
d Not

| Not
| 32% _ Recovere

Recovere

d
55%

d
48%

F M3 Q. Looking ahead {SPUT SAMPLE A: "six months”} (SPLIT SAMPLE B: "twelve months”}, do you think your area’s economy will have recovered or not? Spiit Sample
e . BT =1 T R R

| Almost one-third are extremely or very
concerned about the impact coronavirus is

' having on their personal financial situation,

| with slightly more than one-in-ten having

| said extremely concerned.

Extremely concerned - 12% Ext./Very
18%

Concerned

Very concerned 31%

Somewhat concerned L _.' | oy - 33%

|

Don't know 3%




Perception of great need for additional funds to provide the
level of fire and 911 emergency medical response services
that Valley Center residents need and want has increased

seven percentage points since 2018, with those having
said great need increasing nine points to 41%.

| 208 | | 200 |
Great need Great/ @ Great/
Some Need . Some Need
Some need 31% 63% 29% 70%
Little need ||| 7% Little/No B 10% | Little/No
. Real Need Real Need
No real need - 16% 23% . 11% 21%

Don’t know 15% - 9%




Ballot Title and Summary

Valley Center Fire Protection District Emergency Response
Protection Measure.

emergency medical services, public health, wildfire and other
natural disaster emergency preparedness and response; recruit
and retain firefighters and paramedics; build fire station to
improve response times; replace aging equipment; shall Valley
Center Fire Protection District annually levy 6¢ per square foot of
; improved residential property, with different levels for other
property, providing $900,000 annually, until ended by voters; with
senior exemptions, independent oversight/audits, all funds used
locally, be adopted?

‘ To maintain and improve Valley Center’s fire protection and
i
|

Initially, two-thirds would vote yes on the
Protection Measure, with slightly more than |

' one-third having said they would definitely vote |
yes and slightly less than two-in-ten having ¢
indicated they would definitely vote no.

Definitely ves | [ 5% | ot

Probably yes 23% 59% || Yes
67%
Undecided, lean yes 8%
‘ Undecided, lean no 3% Total
1 Probably no 7% No

27%

l Definitely no _ 18%

Undecided 6%

__Q Based on this desc

iption, would yo

vote yes in fovor of the measure or no to oppose it?
T o e T
'

s




Though a small percentage of overall voters, |
renters are more likely than homeowners
' to support the measure.

Initial Vote on Valley Center Fire Protection Measure by Residence

= Total Yes ® Total No Undecided

80%

66%

5%

3%

Homeowners Renters
(% of

Sample) (79%) (10%)

F M 3 Q. Based on this description, would you vote yes in favor of the measure or no to oppase it?
RESEARCH - ; LA

Regardless of whether one is concerned about the |
coronavirus impact on their personal financial situation, |
, at least six-in-ten said they would vote yes. |

Initial Vote on Valley Center Fire Protection Measure by
Concerned about Impact of the Pandemic on One’s Financial Situation
= Total Yes = Total No . Undecided

| 72% 71%
! 62%

22%
6% 5% 4%
Ber Extremely/Very Concerned Somewhat Concerned Not Too Concerned
Sample) (31%) (33%) (33%)

description, would

Q. Based on this you voie yes in favor of the measure or no to oppose it?

= rm— e e e T =
o

e




The more one perceives that Valley Center has a great |
- or some need for additional funds to provide fire/911 |
| services, the more likely they are to vote yes. -'

Initial Vote on Valley Center Fire Protection Measure by Need for Funding

® Def. Yes Prob./Undec., Lean Yes ® Total No Undecided

84%

66%

| 28%

46%

4% 2% 14%

| Great Need Some Need Little/No Real Need Don't Know

(% of
Sampie) (41%) (29%) {21%) {9%)

F M 3 Q. Based on this descrigtion, would you vote yes in favor of the measure or ap to oppase it?
RESEARC HiIEE T Ry 4=

(RESEARC H



Maintaining Valley Center’s fire protection and emergency medical
services; maintaining/improving wildfire preparedness and
response; and recruiting and retaining qualified firefighters and

i paramedics are among the features considered extremely
or very important to include in the measure.
(Ranked by Extremely/Very Important) ]
mExt. impt.  Veryimtp.  Smwt. Impt. ® Not Too Impt./Don't Know Ext./Very '
i Maintaining Valley Center’s fire impt.

| protection and medical 449 43% 99, 86%
' emergency medical services
|

Maintaining essential local fire

protection and emergency 46% 36% 14% @ 82%
medical services

Maintaining and improving
, wildfire preparedness and 46% 35% 12% 81%
: response
: "Recruitinfg and retainin
! qualified firefighters an 41% 40% 13% 81%
: paramedics
Reducing fire and 911
' u regsponse times 37% 15% 78%
Replacing and upgrading aging
firefighting and lifesaving rescue 41% 16% 78%
| equipment and technology
Q. i am going to read you o list of possible services, prajects, features, and provisions thot might be included in the parcel tax measure we have been discussing. Regardiess of how you feel i

F M 3 obout this measure, pleose tell me how important it is to you personally that each of the following is included in the fy very imp L or ||
nat too impoertont. *Not Part of Split Somple I

Continued

(Ranked by Extremely/Very Important) 5
m Ext. Impt. Very Imtp. Smwt. Impt. = Not Too Impt./Don't Know Ext./Veryi

Impt.

| Providing safe drinking water 3 " P
Replacing aging firefiﬁhting

equipment such as hoses, 35% 16% 77%
ladders, and protective clothing
Improving fire and 911

| B eatimes s 1% [ 7%
i AHelping keep insurance rates

| ping keep low 40% 36% 16% 76%
Upgrading wildfire fightin
Updating the ability to
Updating technology such as

electronic mapping fo improve s% 1% [B rax

Q. 1om going to read you a list of possible services, projects, feotures, and provisions thot might be inciuded in the parcel tax measure we have been discussing. Regardiess of how youfeel |

F M 3 about this measure, please teil me how importont it is to you personally that each of the following is included in the portant, very imp portont, or |




Continued

(Ranked by Extremely/Very Important) -
® Ext. Impt. Very Imtp. Smwt. Impt. ® Not Too Impt./Don't Know Ext./Very. .

Improving Valley Center’s fire Impt.

protection and medical 37% 37% 15% MY 74%
emergency services

AReplacing aging fire safet
O B Uipment 34% 41% 17% 74%
Maintaining and improving

i natural disaster emergency 36% 38% 19% KA 73%
preparedness and response

Improving essential local fire

protection and emergency 339, 40% 16% BWEA 73%
medical services

Replacing aging equipment 34% 399, 18% 72%

Updating communication
pevacugation technology 35% 33% 17% LV 68%

Upgrading technology such as

| infrared camera technology for 32% 36% 21% 68%
. early detection of wildfires P

| Q. 1om going to read you a list of passible services, projects, features, and provisions that might be included in the parcel tox measure we have been discussing. Regordless of how you fee! 3
F M 3 about this measure, please tell me how important it is to you personally that eoch of the following is included in the measure: extremely importont, very importont, somewhat important, or 'I

! not )mpomnt.*‘Nar Pan o S Sample . _ _ - |
RESEARCH — ___._‘;g_._..._. = g T Y '. # = e ‘_—:*‘_ —_—

Comparison of Priorities: 2020 and 2018

(Ranked by 2020 Extremely/Very Important)

|
|
i
|

W Ext. Impt. Very imtp. Smwt. Impt. ® Not Too impt./Don't Know E)T:T{:fw
Replacing and upgrading aging | 2020 41% 16% 78%
firefighting and lifesaving rescue | 2018 34% 18% BIOA g7
‘ equipment and technology ' o

| Improving fire and 911 response |2020 39% 12% EEEA  77%

time 2018 WENESE < 31% 16% BT/ 6%

| ‘eiefiyonie Wapoing toimpross 12020 35% - 10% B 74%

' response times |2018 36% 20% WEEA g6y
| Improving Valley Center’s fire | 2020 37% 37% 15% §¥EA 74% |
| gL ’2018 280 35% 19% WETW 63% o
| Improving essential local fire | 2020 40% 16% 73% I;_
I P —

Upgrading technology such as 2020 36% 21% NEA 68%

infrared camera technology for
early detection of wildfires

2018 21% 22% 55%

Q. 1am going to read you a list of possible services, projects, features, and provisions thot might be included in the porcel tax measure we have been discussing. Regardiess of how you feel y
F M 3 about this measure, please tell me how importont it is to you personally that each of the following is included in the meosure: extremely important, very important, somewhat important, or ||

RESEARCHE



The Effect of
Educational

Outreach and
Critical Statements

IRESEARCH

Statements about replacing deteriorating fire and emergency |
medical equipment; ensuring the District can recruit and retain |
skilled firefighters and paramedics; and having the technology

[ to communicate the need to evacuate during wildfires

are leading reasons to support the measure.

(Ranked by Total More Inclined to Vote Yes)
@ Much More Incl.  Smwt. More Incl.
*(OUTDATED EQUIPMENT) Our District’s fire and emergency medical
equipment is deteriorated and needs to be replaced to meet the
national fire protection standard approved lifespan. Not only is there
a need for funds to replace basic critical equipment such as fire
engines, hoses, clothing, and breathing apparatus that firefighters
rely on in life-threatening situations, but our local firefighters lack the
equipment to quickly address local wildfire flare-ups before they get
out of control. i
(RECRUITMENT/WAGES) Firefighters and paramedics risk their lives |

to protect the health and safety of the people who live in our
community. But right now, during the coronavirus pandemic when
we may need them the most, the District is only able to offer low
wages with limited benefits, resultin in firefighters having to take on
two or three jobs to get by. Passing this measure will ensure that our
Fire District can offer a living wage so that it is no longer understaffed
‘ and is able to recruit and retain skilled firefighters and paramedics.

37% 79%

31% 76%

*(EVACUATION) Speed and direction of wildfires are undependable,
and that is why it is critical that our local firefighters have the
technology to quickly communicate with Valley Center residents

' when to evacuate their homes and businesses. This measure will
- finally provide the resources our area needs to ensure residents are
. aware of fire dangers early enough to evacuate, which is critical to
I saving lives and property.

34% 74%

F M 3 Q. 1 om going to rend you some statements from peopie who may support the proposed Valley Center Fire
discussing. Please tell me if this makes you more Inclined to vote yes on this measure. *Spiit Sample '

District we hove been l
2

RESEARCH =



Continued

{Ranked by Total More Inclined to Vote Yes) i
# Much More Incl.  Smwt. More Incl.

{RESPONSE TIMES - BRAIN) Recent medical studies confirm that the
brain starts deteriorating between four and six minutes after a
i person stops breathing, but the average 911 response time in Valley ]
Center is ten minutes. With more than % of 911 emergencies in our JCYLZ3N 26% 73%
community being medical emergencies, such as heart attacks, strokes i
and car accidents, this measure is needed to make sure residents
; receive emergency medical care quickly.
|
| (FIRE SEASON) Fire season is now year-round. With a mix of dry
brush, dead trees and the Santa Ana winds, Valley Center, like other
1 San Diego County communities, is at risk of wildfires like the Paradise,
' Miller and Lilac fires. A yes vote will support efforts by our local Fire JEELZIM 30% 73% |
Protection District to reduce the risk and impact of potential fires and
. help ensure our firefighters have the equipment they need to keep
‘ our residents and local homes and businesses safe.

{NEW FIRE STATION) This measure will allow the District to upgrade
our outdated fire stations, which lack the room for a fire engine with
a ladder, and also establish a third fire station in the area to meet the
needs of our nearly 85-square-mile community, so that firefighters
and paramedics can rapidly respond to more than one emergency at
the same time.

IR 20% 73% |

F M 3 Q. i am going to read you some statements fram pecple who may support the proposed Valley Center Fire District we have heen
3 discussing. Please tell me if this makes you more inclined to vote yes on this measure. Not Part of Split Sample
=T _ e — N S T 2 =3 T = T, e e Ry T 1, S =
RESEARCH ".b’t s . 5 s

Continued

(Ranked by Total More Inclined to Vote Yes)

® Much More Incl.  Smwt. More Incl.

(RELIABILITY) Using national standards, the Valley Center Fire
Protection District has enough staff, equipment and fire stations to

! ensure that they are available and ready to respond to a fire or an 0
emergency 75% of the time. This measure will provide the necessary RS IN 31% 72% |
resources to ensure it is ready to respond 95% of the time, without
seeking help from fire departments located at least 30 minutes away.

! *(LOCAL CONTROL) Having well-trained and equipped local

firefighters and paramedics means fire and medical emergency calls

, can be responded to quickly. If this measure does not pass, local o

' fire-related protection may end up in the hands of County officials, [EECEFEM 28% 71% |
i which would mean much longer response times, as residents wait for

! help from firefighters and paramedics to respond from as far as

% hour away.

(ACCOUNTABILITY) This ballot measure requires transparency and
includes strict public accountability requirements to make sure funds

h .S o 30% 71% |
are used effectively, efficiently, and locally. This includes i
independent annual audits, and public disclosure of all spending.
F M 3 Q. 1 am going to read you some statements from people who may support the proposed Valley Center Fire District we have been ?
_'_ 1 I tell _ this makes you more inclined to yote z this measure. *Spiit Sample . 4

B .j"._ s e i




| Each re-tested 2018 statement had
a greater impact on voters in 2020.

® Much More Inclined Somewhat More Inclined
2020 37% 79%
*Qutdated Equi t
| Outdated Equipment| 5018 31%
t
Recruitment/W 2020 31% 76%
i ecruitment/Wages 2018 25% (65%
I
1 . . | 2020 47% 26% “73%
i Response Times - Brain
| 2018 31%  (66%
i
|
New Fire Station 228 — = 2% 73%
2018 30%  (62%
Accountability | 2020 30% 7 71%
2018 41% 25% 65%

F M 3 Q. { am going to read you some statements from people who support the proposed VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BALLOT MEASURE we hove been discussing. Please tell meif 4
_ this makes you more inciined to vote yes on this measure. Slight Differences in Warding in Previous Survey *Split Sample
= - = = - % = & =

RESEARCH|E

o 73 <y A

After critical statements, overall support decreases five points

to 67 percent, within the margin of error for this supermajority

measure; and those having said they would definitely vote yes
| decreases six percentage points to 45 percent.

[ Initial Vote J Vote after Vote after
; Education Critical Statements 7
Definitel % j
sHnreyyes @ Total @ Total @ Total |
Probably yes 23% 59%|| Yes 16% 67%|| Yes 19% 64%]|| Yes |
. 67% 72% ° 67% !
Undecided, leanyes 8% 5% 3% !
N 0, 0,
Undecided, lean no _3/0 Total 4% Total 3% Total
Probably no ! 7% No 3% No i 6% No
. 27% 22% 26%
Definitely no [l 18% B 5% B 7%
Undecided 6% 7% 7%

ption, would you vote yes in favor of the measure or aa to oppase it?

e .a i - '-r'}-;i.-'_ :
e Py




"

Baseline Survey Follow-Up Survey Baseline Survey
January 2018 (+/-5.7%) June/July 2018 (+/-5.7%) June/July 2020 {+/-4.9
Vote after ! Vote after ! Vote after
Initial Vote after  Critical i Initial ~ Vote after  Critical ! Initial Vote after  Critical
Vote Education Statement : Vote Education Statements 1 Vote Education Statements
i
1 i 72%
] ] 67w%
1 |
i 59% 58% "
Total No 47% 48% I I
| 1
0,
Total Yes 46% : am% 1 % 35y 3%
0, e —

40% ! Y% 26%
| |~
| |
1 |

Undecided 7%  go, 8% I 8% gy 7% I 6% 1% 7%
1 |

Q. Based on this description, would you vote yes in favor of the measure or no to oppose it? 2018 surveys interviewed likely November 2018 Voters; 2020 Survey RBlged likely November

FM3 oo~

RESEARCH

Slide 27

=

RB1i9

I fixed the footnote buit want to make sure you used Nov 2018 for both 2018 surveys. Thanks
Richard Berard, 7/15/2020




- Supportina
~ Special Election and
. November 2022

Election

IRESEARC H s

Vote Progressions Among Different
Electorates

November 2020 Special Election November 2022 .
(+/-4.9%) (+/-6.6%) (+/-5.1%)

Vote after
Initial Vote after  Critical
Vote Education Statements

Vote after
Initial Vote after  Critical
Vote Education Statements

Vote after
Initial Vote after  Critical
Vote Education Statements

22% 0
Undecided g% 7% 7% 6% 6% 7% 6% 8% 7%

I
I
]
il
72% I 71% 71%
/\ 67% | 65% 66% GW%
I
67% :
Total No 1
: I
i Total Yes :
| 27% 6% ) 2% 27% 27% 26%
. \23-9::’/ 21%
V | \y
. 1
1
1
1
1

F M 3 Q. Bosed on this description, would you vote yes in favor of the measure or no to oppose it? 2018 surveys interviewed fikely November 2018 Voters; 2020 Survey interviewed likely November
2020 Voters g

RESEARCH[



|IRES EA R C H 7

Conclusions

v High percentages have favorable opinions of the Valley Center Fire Protection
District, Chief Joe Napier and the San Diego County Fire Authority.

‘/Seven-in-ten perceive additional funds are needed in Valley Center to provide
the level of fire and 911 emergency medical response services residents need
and want — an increase from 2018.

v Initially, two-thirds said they would vote yes on the Valley Center Fire Protection i
Measure, with slightly more than one-third saying they would definitely vote yes
and less than two-in-ten indicating they would definitely vote no.

v Maintaining Valley Center’s fire protection and emergency medical services;
maintaining /improving wildfire preparedness and response; and recruiting and
retaining qualified firefighters and paramedics are among the features
considered extremely or very important to include in the measure.




Conclusions; Continued

v Replacing deteriorating fire and emergency medical equipment; ensuring the
District can recruit and retain skilled firefighters and paramedics; and having the
technology to communicate the need to evacuate during wildfires are leading |
reasons to support the measure.

|

l “/After voters receive all information, 67% of voters would vote yes on the

| measure, meeting the required threshold for passage but within the margin of
|

error.

! ‘/There is minimal difference in final support among voters who are likely to

; participate in either this year’s Presidential Election in November, November
2022’s General Election, or in a Special Election; however, the margins of error

) for other electorates are higher than for this year’s November election.

valley Center
Fire Protection District

2020 Issues Survey
SURVEY CONDUCTED JUNE 30-JULY 9, 2020

FM3 Resaccy

RESEARCH & STRATEGY




Minutes
Of The Special Meeting
Of the Board of Directors of
Valley Center Fire Protection District
August 4, 2020/ 6:00 p.m.
This Meeting was cast on Zoom
Access Number: 871 6669 0766
Pass Code: 423628

Valley Center Municipal Water District Board Room
29300 Valley Center Rd Valley Center, CA92082
Restricted public access due to COVID- 19’Pr@@aut¢ons

. Call to Order at 6:02 p.m.

Roll Call = Mike O’Connor - Present

Jim Wold - Present

Phil Bell - Present

Charlotte Seaborne - Present — online
Steve Hutchison — Present- oriline

. Pledge of Allegiance — led by Dirgctor O‘Gonnor

. Public Comment - Nefie

New Business

A

The Board held a discussion about ang then approved the proposal to adopt
Resolution 2020-27 A R QJ‘UtIC;TTQf The Board Of Directors Of The Valley Center
Firer PratectlonQPs‘trlcthalllng Fer And Giving Notice Of An Election To Be Held On
November:3, 202Q Fer The Submission To The Qualified Voters A Proposed Special
Parcel Tax Fdﬁ Fire Pratection And Suppression And Emergency Medical Services;
Requesting G@nsollda‘hgn Of The Election With The Statewide General Election To
Be Held On The Same Dage}:Submitting The Special Parcel Tax To The Qualified
Voters Of The District, And Dlrectlng And Authorizing Additional Steps Necessary To
Rlace The Measure On The Ballot. Upon motion duly made and seconded, and by
roligalt vote the Board unanimously adopted Resolution NO. 2020-27.

Board of Dirgctdrs €omments

>

Director Seaborne noted that the need is very real for us to bring in additional
revenue. It's going to be challenging and difficult, we need to put everything into it
and move forward.

Director O’Connor thanked everybody for getting it done. He is optimistic and hopes
for a successful run.

Director Wold hopes the community understands the need for a station. He is
optimistic.



Valley Center Fite Protection District Board of Directors — Special Meeting Minutes
August 4, 2020

» Director Bell stated that this is an all hands on deck event. Was heartened at the
unanimous vote. Time is of the essence and he is encouraged to make it successful.
Thanks to everyone.

7. Adjournment — 6:41 pm.

Jim Wold, Secretary

NEXT REGULAR MEET]I
August 20, 2020



VCFPD
Fiscal Recap

as of June 30, 2020

Total Received Total Budget Variance Percent
Jun 20 Jul 19 - Jun "20 Jul 19 - Jun "20
Income
4000 Taxes/Benefits 66,807.88 2,550,876.58 2,584,520.11 -33,643.53 99%
4040 Interest Inc 4,196.91 35,895.65 23,000.00 12,895.65 156%
4050 Mercy 10,833.33 235,365.80 268,132.00 -32,766.20 88%
4060 First responder 15,260.00 14,500.00 760.00 105%
4070 Fire Prevention 2,890.00 59,602.00 63,000.00 -3,398.00 95%
4080 Cost Recovery 9,284.74 73,338.56 62,150.00 11,188.56 118%
4090 Donations/Grants/other 70,595.00 42,114.00 28,481.00 168%
Total Income - 94,012.86 3,040,933.59 3,057,416.11 -16,482.52 99%
Donations/ Income
Cost Recovery Grants YTD
2% 2%
™~
Fire Prevention ___
2% R
First responder _ ———
1%
Mercy .-
8%
Interest inc ..
1%
Taxes/Benefits

84%

Page 1 of 3



VCFPD
Fiscal Recap
as of June 30, 2020

Expense Total Expenses Total Budget Variance Percent
Jun 20 Jul "19 - Jun "20 Jul "19 - Jun "20 Spent

5000 Admin Personnel 46,322.12 438,681 451,224 -12,543 97%
5010 Operations Personnel 202,729.30 1,610,742 1,581,330 29,412 102%
5020 Payroll Taxes/services 32,681.74 356,078 280,000 76,078 127%
5100 Admin Services 9,637.00 41,755 48,000 -6,245 87%
5110 Contract Services 7,124.88 202,692 211,262 -8,570 96%
5120 Community Risk Reduction 16.90 7,323 15,118 -7,795 48%
5130 Fire Facilities 5,086.54 71,572 88,280 -16,708 81%
5140 Fire Apparatus 6,666.20 110,702 91,800 18,902 121%
5150 Operations 1,614.30 56,579 48,350 8,229 117%
5160 Training 10,829.54 32,197 36,650 -4,453 88%
5170 Communications 18,051.04 182,502 172,428 10,074 106%
5180 Emergency Services 663.80 22,688 15,500 7,188 146%
5190 Memberships/Assoc 10,511 11,012 -501 95%

Total Expense 341,423.36 3,144,021 3,050,953 93,067 103%

Net Income -247,410.50 -103,087

Communications Expense Emergency
Operations 6% YTD Serl\;’ces/’/ . l\ﬁiltz:tsi:s:/

2%
Training
1%

Fire Apparatus
Fire Facilities 4%

2%

Community Risk

Reduction
0%

Contract Services /
7% {
Admin Services /

1%

Payroll Taxes/services
11%

0%

Admin Personnel

14%

Operations Personnel
51%

Page 2 of 3




VCFPD
Fiscal Recap
as of June 30, 2020

Other Expenses - Capital Outlay Total Expenses Total Budget Variance Percent
Jun 20 Jul "19 - Jun '20 Jul "19 - Jun 20 Spent

85500|Engines/Equip - #7 0 0.00 0%
85501 |Command Vehicle #16 0 0.00 0%
85502|investigator Vehicle #17 0 0.00 0%
85600|RCS Next Gen Infrastructure 882.00 10,584 11,000.00 -416.00 96%
85601 |RCS Next Gen Radios/Equip 98,714 98,714.00 0.22 100%
85700|SCBA 104,222 106,000.00 -1,777.73 98%
85800|Station 3 - Land acquisition 9,258.12 21,043 90,000.00 -68,957.16 23%
85801 |Station 3 - Consulting 0 90,000.00 -90,000.00 0%
85900 |Fire Station Security Systems 4,345.11 41,853 60,000.00 -18,147.09 70%
85910 |Fire Station Septic Expansion 0 0.00 0.00 0%

Plymovent System 291.48 68,711 68,419.00 291.65 100%
85930 |Fire Station LED Conversion 3,000 3,000.00 0.00 100%

Total Capital Outlay: 14,776.71 348,126.89 527,133.00 -179,006.11

= Plymovent System
20%

= Fire Station Septic
Expansion
0%

Fire Station Security
Systems
12%

“—

o~

= Station 3 - Consulting ="

0% /
Station 3 - Land

acquisition
6%
BANK BALANCES:
Cash Reserves:
Petty Cash
CB&T Foundation
CB&T Explorer Funds
Payroll Account
General Fund
Mitigation Fund
CFD 08-01
Total Cash in Bank:

Capital Outlay YTD

W nn nn

® Fire Station LED
Conversion
1%

_—

= RCS Next Gen
Infrastructure
3%

" RCS Next Gen
Radios/Equip
28%

= SCBA
30%

79,840
321
2,150
4,216
103,394
1,521,444
604,959
192,196

2,508,520

Page 3 of 3



VCFPD

Fiscal Recap
as of July 31, 2020

Total Received Total Budget Variance Percent
Jul 20 Jul "20 - Jun "21 Jul "20 - Jun '21
Income
4000 Taxes/Benefits 0.00 2,683,301.79 -2,683,301.79 0%
4040 Interest Inc 0.00 24,516.20 -24,516.20 0%
4060 First responder 0.00 15,260.40 -15,260.40 0%
4070 Fire Prevention 1,820 1,820.00 55,000.00 -53,180.00 3%
4080 Cost Recovery 3,833 3,833.00 57,500.00 -53,667.00 7%
4090 Donations/Grants/other 17,800|* 17,800.00 103,038.00 -86,238.00 17%
Total Income - 23,453 23,453.00 2,938,616.39 -2,915,163.39 1%

Income

YTD

First responder
0%

Taxes/Benefits
0%

Donations/
Grants
76%

Fire Prevention
8%

Cost Recovery...

interest Inc
0%

*Donation is From the San Diego Regional Fire Foundation - a 2020 COVID-19 Grant

Page 1 of 3



VCFPD
Fiscal Recap
as of July 31, 2020

Expense Total Expenses Total Budget Variance Percent
Jul 20 Jul "20 - Jun "21 Jul 20 - Jun '21 Spent
5000 Admin Personnel 33,223 33,223 381,091 -347,868 9%
5010 Operations Personnel 135,647 135,647 1,726,349 -1,590,703 8%
5020 Payroll Taxes/services 25,681 25,681 291,317 -265,636 9%
5100 Admin Services 5,726 5,726 47,800 -42,074 12%
5110 Contract Services 32,236 32,236 144,392 -112,156 22%
5120 Community Risk Reduction 3,127 3,127 10,232 -7,105 31%
5130 Fire Facilities 7.578 7,578 81,780 -74,202 9%
5140 Fire Apparatus 5,459 5,459 111,300 -105,841 5%
5150 Operations 3,940 3,940 40,950 -37,010 10%
5160 Training 7,840 7,840 49,450 -41,610 16%
5170 Communications 1,376 1,376 150,900 -149,524 1%
5180 Emergency Services 13,319 13,319 15,500 -2,181 86%
5190 Memberships/Assoc 800 800 11,457 -10,657 7%
Total Expense 275,952 275,952 3,062,518 -2,786,566 9%
Net Income -252,499 -252,499 #DIV/O!
Communications_\ Expense Emergency Memberships/
Operations e - YTD Services Associati .
Training 5% ssociations
1% 3% 0%

Admin Personnel

Fire Apparatus 12%

Fire Facilities
3%
Community Risk
Reduction
1%

Contract Services

0,
12% _- Operations Personnel

/ 49%

Admin Services
2%

Payroll Taxes/services
9%

Page 2 of 3



VCFPD
Fiscal Recap

as of July 31, 2020

Other Expenses - Capital Outlay Total Expenses Total Budget Variance Percent
Jul 20 Jul *20 - Jun 21 Jul '20 - Jun "21 Spent
85500|Engines/Equip - #7 0 125,000.00 -125,000.00 0%
85600|RCS Next Gen Infrastructure 882 882 11,000.00 -10,118.00 8%
Extractor - from grant $ 8,713|** 8,713
85800|Station 3 - Land acquisition 22,827 22,827 90,000.00 -67,173.00 25%
85801|Station 3 - Consuiting 15,000 15,000 90,000.00 -75,000.00 17%
85900|Fire Station Security Systems 0 0.00 0.00| #DIV/0!
Total Capital Outlay: 47,421.64 47,421.64 316,000.00 -277,291.00

RCS Next Gen
Infrastructure
2%

————

Station 3 -
Consulting
32%

Capital Outlay YTD

Extractor - from

grant$
18%

® Fire Station Security

Systems

0%

® Station 3 - Land
acquisition
48%

** Extractor was purchased from the Fire Foundation COVID-19 Grand funds

BANK BALANCES:
Cash Reserves:
Petty Cash
CB&T Foundation
CBA&T Explorer Funds
CB&T Training
Payroll Account
General Fund
Mitigation Fund
CFD 08-01

Total Cash In Bank:

74,265
321
2,150
4,216

100
54,708
1,293,004
628,541
192,196
2,249,501

Page 3 of 3



RESOLUTION 2020-28
CFD 2008-1 — Annexation

Property APN: 190-172-12-00

Property Address: 26157- N Lake Wohlford Rd

Acreage: 4.89




RESOLUTION NO. 2020-28
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2008-1
AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 &8 gmended (the "Act"),
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing at section 53}3’!1 of the California
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Valley Center Fire Protection District
(the "District") has conducted proceedings to establish Commuhlty/Fac lities District No. 2008-1
(the "CFD"), and

WHEREAS, the Board is the legislative body for the CFD and is empoweredwith the authority to
annex territory to the CFD and now desires to undeﬁakg proceedings to annex\Leﬁsatory to the
CFD, and

WHEREAS, a petition requesting institution proceedingsito aﬁhe;(/territory to Community Facilities
District No.2008-1 District has been received from landownérs, owning not less that 10% of the
proposed land to be annexed to the CFf) and

WHEREAS, the petition dated July 27, 2(3‘\20\ has-een-found to'meet the requirements of
Government Code section 53319, and

WHEREAS, this Board, héving regeived indicatiorfs of interestfrgm the owner of the areas of land
proposed to be annexed to-the CFR, ﬁow desirgs to proceed with the annexation to the CFD in
order to finance thebalance of the cnsts of certaipn public services and facilities necessary or
incident to developm@nt\ln the CSD!

NOW, THEREFORE, BEN] RESOLVED by the Begrd of Directors of the Valley Center Fire
Protection District a8 followst

1. Thi§ Board hereby finds and detefmines that public convenience and necessity require that
territogy be added to the OFD\be formpetl.and that the Board is authorized to conduct proceedings
for the agnexation of terrltory to the CFD pursuant to the Act.

2. The nameof the existing @FD is "Community Facilities District No. 2008-1."

3. The territory inchd%djﬁ the existing CFD is as shown on the map thereof filed in Book 42 of
Maps of Assessmentand €ommunity Facilities Districts at Page 27 in the office of the County
Recorder, County of San Diego, State of California to which map reference is hereby made for
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFD is as shown on
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFD on file with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which
territory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map is incorporated in full herein by
reference. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, said map
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFD in the office of the County Recorder of the County
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution.

10f3



4. The types of services financed by the CFD and pursuant to the Act consist of those services
(the "Services") described in Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29,
2008 (the "Resolution of Formation"). It is presently intended that the Services will be shared,
without preference or priority, by the existing territory in the CFD and the territory proposed to be
annexed to the CFD.

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise available to the CFD to pay for the Services, a
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof is intended to be levied annually within the CFD and
collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valorem property taxes. The
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax among the parcels of real property
within the CFD, as now in existence and following the annexation prbpgsed herein, in sufficient
detail to allow each landowner within the territory proposed to befinnexed to the CFD to estimate
the maximum amount such owner will have to pay are describéd i detail in Exhibit A attached to
the Resolution of Formation, which by this reference is inc_grbgr,ated helr@i?i).\

6. The Board shall hold a public hearing (the "Hear;}g“‘) on the annexation of fefxitory to the CFD
and the proposed Rate and Method of Apportionm/ it at'6 p.m., or as soon thergafter as
practicable, on September 17, 2020, at the Valley Center Municipal Water District, at29300 Valley
Center Road, Valley Center, California. At the heariggh the Board will consider and figally
determine whether the public interest, convenience and hecessity require the annexation of
territory to the CFD. Should the Board determine to annex terrjtory to the CFD, a special election
will be held to authorize the levy of theépegial tax in accordarice with the procedures contained in
Government Code section 53326. If held, the proposed voting Pfacedure at the election is
expected to be a landowner vote with each landownér. of record-as’of the close of the Hearing
having one vote for each acre of land or pogtion thereef oWwned withjn'the territory to be annexed to
the CFD. Ballots for the spegial election may be dism'bgteé%/mil or by personal service. At the
time and place set forth ablove for the Hearing, any interested pepson, including all persons owning
lands or registered to vé’te,within the proposed \CFP, may appear and be heard.

7. The District may'aqcépt advances of funds or work-in-kind from any source, including, but not
limited to, private persogs‘er privefte enfifizs; for any, authorized purpose, including, but not limited
to, paying any.cost incurred by’fhgf District in the a@npexation of territory to the CFD. The District
may enterinto an agreement with the person or entity advancing the funds or work-in-kind, to
repay all or a portionQf the funds advanced, or to reimburse the person or entity for the value, or
costy fvhichever is less, of the wor4g-i"\n»kind, as determined by this Board, with or without interest.

8. The Disttict Secretary is hereby direeted to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by
publication@ne time in a newspaper published in the area of the CFD. The publication shall be
completed atdgast seven days before the date of the public hearing in Section 6. The Secretary
shall also cause{qdtice of the hearing to be given to each property owner within the CFD by first
class mail, postage ?epa‘Idt/ to each such owner's addresses as it appears on the most recent tax
records of the Districtor as otherwise known to the Secretary to be correct. Such mailed notice
shall be completed not less than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the
notices shall be substantially in the form specified in section 53322 of the Act, with the form
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby specifically approved.

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the
special tax for the CFD, all lands owned by any public entity, including the United States, the State
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the
Services and the CFD. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFD shall become for

20f3



any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board will, on behalf of
the CFD, increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFD
that is not exempt in order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual
expenses of the CFD, if any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of
the special tax.

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do
any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they may deem
necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of
this resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the ValleyCenter Fire Protection District on
the 20™ day of August, 2020 by the following vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstain:

ATTEST:

President, Board of Directors

Secretary, Board of DirgGtops

30f3



ORDINANCE 59

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADOPTING FEES FOR SERVICES BY REFERENCE TO
THE CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTIONS §13916 AND §13919

WHEREAS, the costs of providing fire protection and life safety services continues to
increase; and

WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fire Protection District ("District”) is funded by taxes levied
on real property located within the geographic boundaries of the District; and

WHEREAS, numerous services offered by the District directly benefit discreet members of
the general public for which fees may properly be imposed; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section §13916 (b), and Government
Code Section §6066, the District has given notice of its intent to establish and impose such
Fees/Charges as may be adopted by ordinance; and

- o= = s

WHEREAS, the Valley Center Fire Protection District Fee Schedule has not changed since
May 2015; and

NOW THEREFORE the Board of Directors ("Board") of the District ordains as follows:
SECTION 1. Authorization and Purpose

This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section §13916 et seq. The
purpose of the Ordinance is to recover for the District costs of providing enforcement of
locally adopted life safety regulations and local enforcement of state-regulated occupancy
requirements, mandated programs and other fees for services. Except as otherwise
provided, the definitions of the Fire Protection District Law of 1987 (Health and Safety Code
Sections §13800 et seq., the "Act") are incorporated by this reference. This Ordinance shall
be interpreted in a manner consistent with the Act. The fees and charges imposed by this
Ordinance are for the purpose of meeting certain operating expenses, including employee
wage rate and benefits, contracting for services with specialized firms or individuals, and
we find the fees to be reasonably related to the actual expenses incurred by the District for
the services and expenses described in the Section.



SECTION 2. Applicability

This Ordinance shall indicate each fee and the amount to be charged by the District, as
permitted by Health and Safety Code Section §13916. As authorized by Health and Safety
Code Section §13918, public agencies that are not covered by a mutual aid agreement
shall be charged accordingly, unless the District waives the involved fees pursuant to
Section 3 of this Ordinance. By adopting such Ordinance, the District is enacting user fees
to defray costs associated with enforcement of state required occupancies, mandated
programs, annual fire safety inspections, development plan review, permits for certain
activities, District facility usage, patient transporting and general services functions as
permitted by this Ordinance.

SECTION 3. Waiver of Fees

As permitted by Health and Safety Code Section §13919, the District Board may waive
charges/fees established by this Ordinance and may delegate its authority to the Fire Chief
or his/her designee as set forth if determined that charges/fees would not be in the public

interest, i.e. reciprocal services provided by other public agencies, employee welfare, and
= L ——— = el = =—

=== =

personal hardship. |~ ] *} h‘

SECTION 4. Specifie ‘_F_ee_ 4

Unless waived pursuant to Section 3, every public agency and/or party involved shall pay a
specified fee pursuant to this Ordinance which specifies the services provided. The fees for
services shall be set by the District Board and shall not exceed the reasonable amount
necessary to recover the costs of providing the specified service as allowed by law.

SECTION 5. Service Charge

Unless waived pursuant to Ordinance Section 3, every public agency and/or party involved
shall be responsible for a Service Charge which, for these services, shall include a Service
Rate and an Equipment Rate, if applicable, pursuant to the rates established in the
Ordinance Section 9 under General Fees. The "Service Rate" shall be the fee set forth
pursuant to Ordinance Section 9. The "Equipment Rate" is the rate at which the District will
require repayment for use of any District utilized property as set forth in Ordinance Section
9.



SECTION 6. No Waiver of Other Means of Cost Recovery

This Ordinance does not preclude the District from pursuing any additional means of cost
recovery. Such means include, but are not limited to, actions pursuant to Health and Safety
Code Section §13009 (for negligent actions which cause the use of services or facilities of
the District) and actions against parties whose willful, grossly negligent, or criminal conduct
causes the use of District services or facilities.

SECTION 7. Severability

If provisions of this Ordinance are declared invalid or unenforceable by a court of
competent jurisdiction, that holding shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the
remaining fees or provisions and the Board declares that it would have adopted each
article, section and part of this Ordinance, irrespective of the validity of any other article,
section or part.

SECTION 8. Repeal of Previous Resolutions

Sl prev
'rotectit
| :

e

SECTION 9. Schedule of Fees

This ordinance replac ‘resolutions passed by

the Valley Center Fire

All plan checks, construction inspections and/or fire inspections, and permits required by
the California Fire Code, Valley Center Fire Protection District Ordinance, or California
Office of the State Fire Marshal shall be subject to the adopted user fees, attached as
Attachment A. The Fee Schedule will be adjusted each year, the adjustment being based
upon the Consumer Price Index (CPI-U), non-seasonally adjusted percentage change for
the previous 12 months as of July 1. These changes will take effect on the first day of the
following September.



SECTION 10. Effective Date

The Secretary to the Board of Directors will certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and
cause the same to be published in the manner required by law. This Ordinance will take
effect September 1, 2020 after its final passage at a public hearing. First Reading at a
regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire Protection District of the
County of San Diego, California, on the 16th day of July, 2020. A public hearing and final
adoption on the 20th day of August 2020 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING:

Jim Wold, Secretary Phil Bell, President




Attachment A

TESRARe



Valley Center Fire Protection District
Fee Schedule
Effective September 1, 2020
Description
1. Subdivision / Development

1.1 Subdivision 1-4 Parcels or Units

1.1.1 Service Letter for Tentative Parcel Map (TPM)/Minor Subdivision
1.1.2 _Subd|V|S|on letter renewal

1.1.3 Final Map/MyIar Review

1.1.4 Release of Map Covenants

1.1.5 Major Use Permit (MUP) or Site Plan (STP)

1.1.6 Site Plan Review - Single Occ

1.1.7 Site Plan Review - Commercial/Multi Family

1.2 Subdivision 5 or More Parcels or Units

1.2.1 Service Letter for Tentative Parcel Map (TPM)/Minor Subdivision
1.2.2 Subd|V|S|on letter renewal

1 2 3 F|na| Map/MyIar Review

1. 2 4 Release of Map Covenants

125 Major Use Permit (MUP) or Site Plan (STP)

1.2.6 Site Plan Re_wew Single Occ

1.2.7 Site Plan Review - Commercial/Multi Family

1.3 Subdivision / Development Misc

1.3.1 Cellular §!t_e§

1.3.2 Fire Protectlon Plans or Enwromental Rewew

1.33 Adm|n|strat|ve (AD) Varianc A -

1.3.4 Code Appeal ,
1.3.5 Residential Photo Véltaic

{2AP)

1. 3 7 Hydrant Placement i
1.3.8 Tentative Maps

1 3 9 Tract Maps

1. 3 10 Replacement/Rewsed Maps
1.3.11 Site Inspections

2. Residential New Construction

:2.1 Residential up to 4000 Square Feet
‘2 1.1 New Residential or remodel Plan Review(Any type, includes Inspections)
2.1.2 New Residential inspection only

2.1.3 Residential Fire Sprinklers NFPA 13-D or NFPA 13-R (Includes 2 inspections)
2.2 Residential over 4000 Square Feet

2.2.1 New Residential or remodel Plan Review (Any type, includes inspections)
2.2.2 New Residential inspection only

-2.2.3 Residential Fire Sprinkiers NFPA 13-D or NFPA 13-R (Includes 2 inspections)
2.3 Residential Misc

2.3.1 Room Addition or < 50% wi/o sprinklers plan review

2.3.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit Plan Review (Includes 2 inspections)

2.3.3 Barns and Outbuildings under 500 Sq Ft and Open Walled under 1000 Sq Ft
2.3.4 Barns & Qutbuildings (500 Sq Ftand over and under 4,000 Sq Ft)

2.3.5 Barns & Outbuildings (4,000 Sq Ft and over)

236 Mlnor Grading Plan

2.3.7 Major Grading Plan

2 3 8 Grading Inspection

2.3.9 Grading Plan Resubmittal

2.3.10 Property Report

$230 00
$230.00
$135. 00
$165 00
$260 00
$260 00

$455.00

$1 005.00
$520.00
$425.00
$455.00
$550.00
$550.00

$1,610.00

$260.00
$425.00
$260.00
$810.00
$165.00
$260.00
$230.00
$230.00

$325.00

$135.00

$165.00

$210.00
$210.00
$385.00

$455.00
$355 00
$485.00

$355.00
$180.00
$135.00
$260.00
$355.00
$165.00
$310.00
$165.00
$135.00
$115.00



Valley Center Fire Protection District
Fee Schedule
Effective September 1, 2020
Description

3. Commercial New Construction
3.1 Commercial under 25,000 Square Feet
3.1.1 Commercial Plans (Bulldlng or spnnkler plans and resubmittals)
3.1 2 Commerqal Fire Sprinklers Inspection (each building or underground)
3.1.3 Commercial Sprinkler Tenant Improvement
3.1.4 Special Fire Protection Installations
3.1.5 Special Hazard Installations
3.1.6.6 Fire Alarm System (Includes one inspection)
3.2 Commercial 25,000 Square Feet and over
3.2.1 Commercial Plans (Building or sprinkler plans and resubmittals)
3.2.2 Commercial Fire Sprinklers Inspection (each building or underground)
3.2.3 Commercial Sprinkler Tenant Improvement
3.2.4 Special Fire Protection Installations
3.2.5 Special Hazard Installations
3.2.6 Fire Alarm System (includes one inspection)
3.3 Commercial Miscellaneous
3.3.1 Fire Protection Plan Review (Letter form)
3.3.2 Fire Protection Plan Review (Full Report)
3. 3 3 Site Improvement Plans
3.3.4 Minor Grading Plan
3.3.5 Major Grading Plan sy,
3.3.6 Grading Inspection '
3.3.7 Grading Plan Resubii
3.3.8 Commercial Solar Plén Reyiév
3.3.9 Sprinkler System Modifica
3.3.10 Sprinkler System Modification (15-30 heads More than 30 charged as NEW)
4. Miscellaneous Fees

4.1 Special Events

4.2 Knox Key Installation Check

4.3 Busmess Llcense Inspectlon / Reinspection (Engine Company Inspection)
4, 5 Non-compllance Busmess re-mspectlon

4.6 Non-compliance weed abatement re-inspection

4.7 Forced weed abatement administrative fee

4.8 Special Use Permit (Minor)

4.9 Special Use Permit (Major)

4.10 Small Family Daycare (1-8 Children)

4.11 Family Daycare (9-14 Children)

4.12 Residential Care Facility (Greater than 6 persons)
4.13 Overtime Plan Review/Inspection (Per Hour)

.4.14 Service Availability Letter

4.15 Plan Scanning (Per Page)

4.16 Other Services not listed (Per Hour)

4.17 Non-payment/Late fee (After 3rd billing or 90 days)
4.18 Plans left over 30 days

4.19 Returned check fee (Minimum $25 two times the amount of the check, whichever is

greater)

$1,035.00
$455. 00
$260.00
$260.00
$355.00
$455.00

$2,000.00
$645.00
$650.00
$550.00°
$550.00

$455.00

$230.00
$810.00
$1,085.00
$260.00
$840.00
$21 0.00
$1 80. 00
$260 00
$210.00
$355.00.

$165.00
$90.00
$90.00
$115.00
$165.00
$210.00
$455.00
$165.00
$355.00
$165.00
$165.00
$260.00
$190.00
$135.00
$4.00
$1 35.00
$50 00
$25.00



Valley Center Fire Protection District
Fee Schedule
Effective September 1, 2020

Description
5. Penalties for life hazard violations

5.1 CFC 104.11.2 Obstructing Fire Department Operation $1,000.00
5.2 CFC 110.4 Violations $1,000.00
5.3 CFC 1003 Means of Egress $1,000.00
5.4 CFC 1010.1.2 Door Swing $250.00
5.5 CFC 1010.1.3 Door Opening Force $250.00
5.6 CFC 1010.1.9 Door Operations $250.00
5.7 CFC 5003.3 lllegal Release of Hazardous Material $1,000.00
5.8 CFC 5003.3.1 Failure To Notify Fire Code Official of Unauthorized Discharge $1,000.00
5.9 CFC 5003.3.1.1 Failure To Keep Accurate Records of Unauthorized Discharge $1.000.00
5.10 CFC 5003.3.1.2 Failure to prepare for the Unauthorized Discharge $1,000.00
5.11 CFC 105.6 Failure to Obtain Required Operational Permit $500.00
5.12 CFC 105.7 Failure to Obtain Required Construction Permit $500.00
5.13 CFC 111.1.1 Unsafe Building Violation $500.00
5.14 CFC 503.4 Obstruction of Fire Apparatus Access Roads $250.00
5.15 CFC 507.5.4 Obstruction of Fire Protection Water Supply $250.00
5.16 Life Safety Violations (Each occurance) $500.00

Note: Upon inspection, Life Hazard V|olat|ons shall be abated |mmed|ately If they are not abated
: ] : order may be issued.

immediately, these penaltigssmz

Second offense fines sha be do :":‘ eapphed edth subsequent day that the




Valley Center Fire Protection District
Fee Schedule

Effective September 1, 2020

Description

6. State Mandated Inspection/Permit Fees

Aerosol Products

Aircraft Refueling Vehicles
Alrcraft Repair Hangers
Asbestos Removal
Automotive Wrecking Yard
Battery System

Bowling Pin/ Alley Refinishing
Candles/ Open Flame Assembly
Carnivals and Fairs

Cellulose Nitrate Storage
Christmas Tree Lots
Combustible Fiber Storage
Commercial Rubbish Handling
Compressed Gases

Cryogens

Dry Cleaning Plants

Dust Producing Operations
Explosives or Blasting Agents
Fire Work Display

Flammable Combustible :jj,-.- Liid

Change in Content of Ab

Remove Above Groufid Tank
Remove Class /Il Lig. Underground Tank
Tank Vehicles, Equipment, Plants
Fruit Ripening
Fumigation or Thermal Fogging
Green Waste Operation
Hazardous Material
High Piled Combustible Storage
0 to 50,000 Square Feet
50,001 and greater Square Feet
Hot-Work Operations
Liguefied Petroleum Gases
Liquid/Gas Fueled Vehicle Assem.
Liquid/Gas Fueled Vehicle Operation
Lumber Yards
Magnesium Working
Mali-Covered
Motor-Vehicle Fuel Dispensing Station
Open Burning (not Cal/Fire Regulated)
Organic Coatings
Ovens - Industrial (Baking or Drying)
Places of Assembly
Assembly Group A-1 (Theaters, Concert halls)

Assembly Group A-2 (Restaurants, banquet halls, nightclubs, taverns, bars)
Assembly Group A-3 (Community Halls, Libraries, Gymnasiums, Places of Worship)

Fee

$165.00
$85.00
$85.00
$85.00
$120.00
$85.00
$120.00
$85.00
$85.00
$85.00
$85.00
$85.00
$85.00
$100.00,
$120.00
$85.00
$120.00
$165.00
$205.00
$0.00
$85.00
$85.00
$85.00
$165.00
$325.00
$120.00
$85.00
No Charge

$240.00
$325.00

$165.00
$525.00
$85.00
$120.00
$85.00
$85.00
$240.00
$165.00
$405.00
$120.00
$85.00
$165.00
$165.00

$405.00
$325.00
$165.00



Valley Center Fire Protection District
Fee Schedule

Effective September 1, 2020

Description Fee

Assembly Group A-4 (Arenas, pools, tennis courts - Indoor) $165.00

Assembly Group A-4 (Bleachers, grandstands, stadiums - Outdoor) $325.00
Pyrotechnic Special Effects $205.00
Radioactive Material $165.00
Refrigeration Equipment $120.00
Repair Garages $120.00
Spraying or Dipping $120.00
Storage/Processing/Recycling Wood Products/Greenwaste $240.00
Temporary Membrane Structures/Tent $85.00
Tire Storage $165.00
Use,Operate,Modify a Pipeline $85.00
Wood Products $240.00

DRAF |



RESOLUTION 2020-31

CFD 2008-1 — Annexation

Property APN: 186-772-50-00

Property Address: Park Circle Rec Center

Acreage: 1.65



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-31
A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2008-1
AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, @ amended (the "Act"),
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing at section’53,3fl1 of the California
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Vafley Center Fire Protection District
(the "District") has conducted proceedings to establish Commushity Fegilities District No. 2008-1
(the "CFD"), and '

WHEREAS, the Board is the legislative body for the CFD and is empowered\wﬂh the authority to
annex territory to the CFD and now desires to undestake proceedings to annex{efritory to the
CFD, and . :

WHEREAS, a petition requesting institution proceedings'to anfnex territory to Community Facilities
District No.2008-1 District has been received from landowriérs, owning not less that 10% of the
proposed land to be annexed to the CFD, and

WHEREAS, the petition dated August 13, 2820 hag been found<o meet the requirements of
Government Code section 53319, and

WHEREAS, this Board, heving regéived indicatibrfs of interestfigm the owner of the areas of land
proposed to be annexed to-the CF, niow desires to proceed with the annexation to the CFD in
order to finance the Halance of the costs of certain public services and facilities necessary or
incident to developmentin the CSD!

NOW, THEREFORE, BENT ~E(SC,)‘I;VED by the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire
ProtectionDistrict a8 followss

1. This Board hereby fings and de{ermines that public convenience and necessity require that
territory be added to the CFD be formgetd. and that the Board is authorized to conduct proceedings
for the agnéxation of territory té the CFRB pursuant to the Act.

2. The name of the existing GFD is "Community Facilities District No. 2008-1."

3. The territory indud\edjﬁ the existing CFD is as shown on the map thereof filed in Book 42 of
Maps of Assessmentand €Community Facilities Districts at Page 27 in the office of the County
Recorder, County of San Diego, State of California to which map reference is hereby made for
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFD is as shown on
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFD on file with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which
territory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map is incorporated in full herein by
reference. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, said map
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFD in the office of the County Recorder of the County
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution.

10f3



4. The types of services financed by the CFD and pursuant to the Act consist of those services
(the "Services") described in Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29,
2008 (the "Resolution of Formation"). It is presently intended that the Services will be shared,
without preference or priority, by the existing territory in the CFD and the territory proposed to be
annexed to the CFD.

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise available to the CFD to pay for the Services, a
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof is intended to be levied annually within the CFD and
collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valorem property taxes. The
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax among the parcels of real property
within the CFD, as now in existence and following the annexation propgsed herein, in sufficient
detail to allow each landowner within the territory proposed to beannexed to the CFD to estimate
the maximum amount such owner will have to pay are describéd i detail in Exhibit A attached to
the Resolution of Formation, which by this reference is incorbgl;ated her@iﬁ.\

6. The Board shall hold a public hearing (the "Hearing”j on- the annexation of tekitory to the CFD
and the proposed Rate and Method of Apportionmerit at-6 p.m., or as soon thergdfter as
practicable, on September 17, 2020, at the Valley/Center Municipal Water District, ab29300 Valley
Center Road, Valley Center, California. At the heani@g‘*;\t\he Board vvjll consider and figatly
determine whether the public interest, convenience and hecessity require the annexation of
territory to the CFD. Should the Board determine to annex terrjtory to the CFD, a special election
will be held to authorize the levy of thegpetial tax in accordarice with the procedures contained in
Government Code section 53326. If held, the proposed voting 3?@cedure at the election is
expected to be a landowner vote with eash landowneér of record.as of the close of the Hearing
having one vote for each acre of land or pogtibn thereef owaed withjn the territory to be annexed to
the CFD. Ballots for the spegiabelection may be dish‘l’bgted,%/mail or by personal service. At the
time and place set forth afove far thie Hearing, ar$ interested pepson, including all persons owning
lands or registered to vdte/within the proposed‘CFEB, may appear and be heard.

7. The District mayéqcépt advances of funds or wprkrin-kind from any source, including, but not
limited to, private persogs or privete effities;-for any. authorized purpose, including, but not limited
to, paying any cost incurred byﬁhe/DistricHn the anpexation of territory to the CFD. The District
may enterdntq an _ag‘ree}}men‘t\with the person or entity advancing the funds or work-in-kind, to
repay all or a portionQf the funds advanced, or to reimburse the person or entity for the value, or
cost, 4whichever is less, of the wor%lg-fh—kind, as determined by this Board, with or without interest.

8. The Digtict Secretary is hereby direeted to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by
publicationgre time in a newspaper published in the area of the CFD. The publication shall be
completed atdgast seven days before the date of the public hearing in Section 6. The Secretary
shall also cause potice of the hearing to be given to each property owner within the CFD by first
class mail, postage ptepdid, to each such owner's addresses as it appears on the most recent tax
records of the Districtor as otherwise known to the Secretary to be correct. Such mailed notice
shall be completed notless than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the
notices shall be substantially in the form specified in section 53322 of the Act, with the form
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby specifically approved.

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the
special tax for the CFD, all lands owned by any public entity, including the United States, the State
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the
Services and the CFD. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFD shall become for

20f3



any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board will, on behalf of
the CFD, increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFD
that is not exempt in order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual
expenses of the CFD, if any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of
the special tax.

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do
any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they may deem
necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of
this resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Valley/Cenier Fire Protection District on
the 20™ day of August, 2020 by the following vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstain:

ATTEST:

President, Board of Directors

Secretary, Board of Direttors

30f3



RESOLUTION 2020-32
CFD 2008-1 — Annexation

Property APN: 185-112-38-00

Property Address: 28948 Aerie Rd.

Acreage: 2.36




RESOLUTION NO. 2020-32 DHA F T

A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
TO ANNEX TERRITORY TO COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2008-1
AND TO AUTHORIZE THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES THEREIN

WHEREAS, under the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended (the "Act"),
Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing at section 53311 of the California
Government Code, the Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Valley Center Fire Protection District
(the "District") has conducted proceedings to establish Community Facilities District No. 2008-1
(the "CFD"), and

WHEREAS, the Board is the legislative body for the CFD and is empowered with the authority to
annex territory to the CFD and now desires to undertake proceedings to annex territory to the
CFD, and

WHEREAS, a petition requesting institution proceedings to annex territory to Community Facilities
District No.2008-1 District has been received from landowners owning not less that 10% of the
proposed land to be annexed to the CFD, and

WHEREAS, the petition dated August 13, 2020 has been found to meet the requirements of
Government Code section 53319, and

WHEREAS, this Board, having received indications of interest from the owner of the areas of land
proposed to be annexed to the CFD, now desires to proceed with the annexation to the CFD in
order to finance the balance of the costs of certain public services and facilities necessary or
incident to development in the CSD.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire
Protection District as follows:

1. This Board hereby finds and determines that public convenience and necessity require that
territory be added to the CFD be formed and that the Board is authorized to conduct proceedings
for the annexation of territory to the CFD pursuant to the Act.

2. The name of the existing CFD is "Community Facilities District No. 2008-1."

3. The territory included in the existing CFD is as shown on the map thereof filed in Book 42 of
Maps of Assessment and Community Facilities Districts at Page 27 in the office of the County
Recorder, County of San Diego, State of California to which map reference is hereby made for
further particulars. The territory now proposed to be annexed to the CFD is as shown on
Annexation Map No.2 to the CFD on file with the Clerk of the Board, the boundaries of which
territory are hereby preliminarily approved and which map is incorporated in full herein by
reference. The Clerk of the Board is hereby directed to record, or cause to be recorded, said map
showing the territory to be annexed to the CFD in the office of the County Recorder of the County
of San Diego within fifteen days of the date of adoption of this Resolution.

10f3



4. The types of services financed by the CFD and pursuant to the Act consist of those services
(the "Services") described in Exhibit A to Resolution 2008-09, adopted by the Board on May 29,
2008 (the "Resolution of Formation”). It is presently intended that the Services will be shared,
without preference or priority, by the existing territory in the CFD and the territory proposed to be
annexed to the CFD.

5. Except to the extent that the funds are otherwise available to the CFD to pay for the Services, a
special tax sufficient to pay the costs thereof is intended to be levied annually within the CFD and
collected in the same manner and at the same time as ordinary ad valorem property taxes. The
proposed rate and method of apportionment of the special tax among the parcels of real property
within the CFD, as now in existence and following the annexation proposed herein, in sufficient
detail to allow each landowner within the territory proposed to be annexed to the CFD to estimate
the maximum amount such owner will have to pay are described in detail in Exhibit A attached to
the Resolution of Formation, which by this reference is incorporated herein.

6. The Board shall hold a public hearing (the "Hearing") on the annexation of territory to the CFD
and the proposed Rate and Method of Apportionment at 6 p.m., or as soon thereafter as
practicable, on September 17, 2020, at the Valley Center Municipal Water District, at 29300 Valley
Center Road, Valley Center, California. At the hearing, the Board will consider and finally
determine whether the public interest, convenience and necessity require the annexation of
territory to the CFD. Should the Board determine to annex territory to the CFD, a special election
will be held to authorize the levy of the special tax in accordance with the procedures contained in
Government Code section 53326. If held, the proposed voting procedure at the election is
expected to be a landowner vote with each landowner of record as of the close of the Hearing
having one vote for each acre of land or portion thereof owned within the territory to be annexed to
the CFD. Ballots for the special election may be distributed by mail or by personal service. At the
time and place set forth above for the Hearing, any interested person, including all persons owning
lands or registered to vote within the proposed CFD, may appear and be heard.

7. The District may accept advances of funds or work-in-kind from any source, including, but not
limited to, private persons or private entities, for any authorized purpose, including, but not limited
to, paying any cost incurred by the District in the annexation of territory to the CFD. The District
may enter into an agreement with the person or entity advancing the funds or work-in-kind, to
repay all or a portion of the funds advanced, or to reimburse the person or entity for the value, or
cost, whichever is less, of the work-in-kind, as determined by this Board, with or without interest.

8. The District Secretary is hereby directed to cause notice of the public hearing to be given by
publication one time in a newspaper published in the area of the CFD. The publication shall be
completed at least seven days before the date of the public hearing in Section 6. The Secretary
shall also cause notice of the hearing to be given to each property owner within the CFD by first
class mail, postage prepaid, to each such owner's addresses as it appears on the most recent tax
records of the District or as otherwise known to the Secretary to be correct. Such mailed notice
shall be completed not less than fifteen days before the date of the public hearing. Each of the
notices shall be substantially in the form specified in section 53322 of the Act, with the form
summarizing the provisions hereof hereby specifically approved.

9. Except as may otherwise be provided by law or by the rate and method of apportionment of the
special tax for the CFD, all lands owned by any public entity, including the United States, the State
of California and/or the District, or any departments or political subdivisions thereof, shall be
omitted from the levy of the Special Tax to be made to cover the costs and expenses of the
Services and the CFD. In the event that a portion of the property within the CFD shall become for

20f3



any reason exempt, wholly or in part, from the levy of the special tax, this Board will, on behalf of
the CFD, increase the levy to the extent necessary upon the remaining property within the CFD
that is not exempt in order to yield the required revenues to pay for the Services and other annual
expenses of the CFD, if any, subject to the provisions of the rate and method of apportionment of
the special tax.

10. The officers, employees and agents of the District are hereby authorized and directed to do
any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they may deem
necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and intent of
this resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Valley Center Fire Protection District on
the 20" day of August, 2020 by the following vote:

Ayes:
Noes:
Absent:
Abstain:

ATTEST:

President, Board of Directors

Secretary, Board of Directors

30f3



STAFF REPORTS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ PACKET

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT



VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau
28234 Lilac Road
Valley Center, CA 92082
Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 Website: vcfpd.org

August 20, 2020

o o

® N

Fire Chief's Report
Valley Center Fire Protection District Board

. The Valley Center Fire Department has had a little more contact with the community in the last 2

months and are keeping a close watch on new COVID Cases in Valley Center. We increased
presence in the community for Defensible Space Inspections and have re-established our business
inspection program.

ALS Program: Mercy Ambulance has moved out of Station 1 and has repositioned at CAL Fire /
County Fire Station 71 to be closer to San Pasqual Reservation. We have re-established our
deployment to include the squad in everyday operation because of the move.

Operational Area Update: New Digital Dispatch Format and Zone Wide Wildland Command and
Control Training.

Local and Regional Training: Paim Tree Rescue Valley Center, Surrounding Tribal Agencies, Cal
Fire / County Fire and Deer Springs. Instructors provided from the North Zone Cadre.

Cal Fire Valley Center Battalion: Station 71 is open with 2, Type 3 Engine 4/0 staffed.

Law Enforcement / Fire Interagency Operations: Neighborhood event was a huge success.
VCFPD. SDSO and CHP patrticipated at the Palomar Vista Neighborhood Event. 30 citizens
recognized for their heroic efforts and a Public Safety Vehicle Parade was held to celebrate
Raquel’s plane crash survival.

Land Acquisition: The 10-Acre Lot is in the final assessment for a grading plan and septic layout.
CVRA Districting Study has been placed on hold by the Governor’s Office Third Public Comment
Period May 21, 2020 Suspended.

Fire Station #1 Fire Station #2
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohiford Road
Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082



® Page 2

Monthly Incident Data:

VCFPD OPERATIONAL REPORT: May 2020

VCFPD VCFPD ] VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD VCFPD Auto Aid | Auto Aid Total Turnout Travel Response
Station 1 Station2 | Station1 | Station2 Admin Admin Received Given Incidents Time Time Time
E161 E162 RA161 RS162 Command Prevention
OES WT M71
Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Unit [T 9™ 90"
Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents Incidents Incid I Resp Percentile Percentile Percentile
JAN 78 42 79 50 5 3 35 28 156 0:02:03 | 0:15:46 0:16:27
FEB 96 47 83 45 7 2 35 29 177 0:02:11 | 0:16:32 0:18:48
MAR 82 47 80 49 11 3 26 25 171 0:01:49 | 0:16:34 0:17:51
APR 82 37 79 47 5 3 21 16 139 0:02:04 | 0:13:19 0:15:25
MAY 122 50 101 26 10 5 43 25 191 0:01:57 | 0:12:08 0:13:08
JUN 85 70 92 7 10 4 29 31 153 0:02:03 | 0:13:05 0:14:31
JUL 72 65 89 40 5 3 41 40 155 0:02:09 | 0:14:22 0:15:05
AUG
SEP
OCT
NOV
DEC
:Jz,s,:gh 85 70 92 7 10 4 29 31 153 0:02:03 | 0:13:05 0:14:31
2019
boe'® | 1033 596 940 806 69 30 598 357 2091 0:1:47 | 0:16:10 | 0:16:55
2020
Year to
Date 532 288 511 257 43 19 201 163 989 0:2:08 0:16:33 0:18:31
i)y | 19% 2% 9%
Total Unit TotalUnit |  90th 90th 90th
Mercy Responses Transports Percentile Percentile Percentile
USA Turnout Travel Resp
Medic
71 89 63 0:02:36 | 0:17:58 | 0:20:09

Firefighters in the program: 28
o Firefighter Driver Operators: 1
» Firefighter Paramedics: 9

o Firefighter EMTs: 19

o Fire Explorers: 10

Apparatus and Equipment:

¢ Station 1: E-161 — In Service

C-1601 In Service
C-1602 In Service

P-1650 In Service
P-1651 In Service

e Station 2: E-162 — In Service
RS-162 — In Service

E-169 — In Service Reserve

C-1603 In Service-Reserve Command Vehicle

E-168 — In Service Reserve

OES WT62: In Service




® Page 3

Special Training and Future Events:

e August 22, 2020: SDGE & VCFPD Drive Through Wildfire Prevention Fair at Bates Nut Farm from
10am to 12pm.

Planning Group Evacuation Sub-Committee Meeting: August 27, 2020

Valley Center Fire Safe Council: Next Chipping Day: TBD

September 11, 2020: Patriot Day Celebration and Final Alarm Bell for Chris Thompson

Measure AA is on the Ballot for November 3, 2020

Legislative / Political Updates:

None

Grants/Awards:

San Diego County Fire Foundation Grant: $17,800 awarded for a PPE Extractor and COVID related
Equipment.

Valley Center Fire Department Foundation: $10,200 awarded for Thermal Imaging Cameras.

SHSGP: 2020 Grant Application: $ 14,150 Structure PPE

UASI: 2020 Grant Application $ 4800 for Succession Training: Approved

FEMA and CAL OES Grant Applications processed for COVID-19 Related Expenses.

Significant Incidents/Station Activities:

¢ Vegetation / Vehicle Fire: Oshia Drive: Vehicle exhaust ignited a mulch pile
» Vehicle Accident: Lilac at Valley Center Road: 3 Minor Patients Transported
o Rescue Traffic Collision: Lake Wohiford Road: 1 Major Trauma Transported to PMC

Trauma Intervention Program (TIP):

e 1 TIP response for the month of July to Valley Center. TIP is still responding via phone unless there are
special circumstances and the request comes from the Incident Commander

Josef G. Napier
Fire Chief, Valley Center Fire Protection District,



—— 4 T
—_ - = -~ .

Community Risk Reduction Division
Fire Marshal's Report

July 2020
Significant Events since last report:

o 4th Fireworks collection
o [nitial contacts with builders for Park Circle
¢ Energy Storage System

Operations with the CRR Division:
¢ Weed Abatement/DSI: :
o Volunteers are doing courtesy inspections, complaint followups, CAL FIRE DSI
and weed inspections
o 2020 software model is up and working
¢ Plan reviews completed:
o 6 Residential (New + Additions).
o 3 Fire Sprinklers
o 3 Commercial plan review
¢ Inspections:
2 Overhead/Hydro
1 code enforcement
0 Smoke detector installation/check
3 Fire Final
2 Knox/Opticom opened, 2 closed.
Pulsepoint: 8304 followers 2904 with CPR alerts enabled

¢ 0O 0 o ©



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ PACKET

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-29

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY CENTER
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ESTABLISHING A MULTI-YEAR EQUIPMENT
AND STRATEGIC PLAN FOR THE FIRE MITIGATION FEE PROGRAM.

FIRE MITIGATION FEE MULTI-YEAR EQUIPMENT AND FIRE STATION

Fiscal Year 2020/2021

Fiscal Year 2020/2021

1. New Type 6 Fire Engine-Equipped
2. Fire Station Land Purchase

3. Fire Station 3 Construction

4. New Type 1 Fire Engine —Equipped

Fiscal Year 2021/2022

1. New Type 6 Fire Engine-Equipped
2. Fire Station Land Purchase

3. Fire Station 3 Construction

4. New Type 1 Fire Engine —Equipped
5. New AED's and Cardiac Monitors

Fiscal Year 2022/2023
1. Fire Station 3 Construction

2. New Type 1 Fire Engine —Equipped

Fiscal Year 2023/2024
1. Fire Station 3 Constryftion
2. New Type 1 Fire Engine ~Equipped

Fiscal Year 2024/2025
1. Fire Facilitie§ Exparision
2. New Typ€ 1 Fire Engine ~Equipped

APPROVED:>

MOTION BY:
SECOND:

ROLL CALL RESULTS:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

RECUSED:

Phil Bell, President

ATTEST:

James A. Wold, Secretary

Project Number Mitigaticn Fees'
11 $ 32,400
14 $ 90,000

5 $ 500,000
18 . $ 125,000
11 $ 32,400
14 $ 90,000

5 $ 500,000
18 $ 97,500
20 $ 108,000,

5 $ 500,000
18 $ 126,000

5 $ 500,000
18 $ 125,000
New $ 484,000
18 $ 125,000

DATE: August 20, 2020

DATE: August 20, 2020

District’s Share

$ 8,100
$ 22,500
$ 125,000
$ 31,250

$ 8,100
$ 22,500
$ 125,000
$ 32,400
$ 81,000

$ 125,000
$ 32,400

$ 125,000
$ 31,250

$ 121,000
$ 31,250



Administrative Office & Fire Prevention Bureau
28234 Lilac Road
Valley Center, CA 92082
Tel: 760-751-7600 Fax: 760-749-3892 Website: vcfpd.org

VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

S—

August 11, 2020

Ms. Kat Anady

Fire Services Program Coordinator
San Diego County Fire Authority
5555 Overland Avenue, Suite 250
San Diego, CA 92123

Josef G. Napier

Fire Chief

Valley Center Fire Protection District
20234 Lilac Road

Valley Center, CA 92082

Subject: Fire Mitigation Fee Multi-Year Fire Equipment and Fire Station
Purchase Justifications

Dear Ms. Anady,

Please review for committee approval the below -described uses of
mitigation funds for the Valley Center Fire Protection District's growth
needs.

Background:

Over the past decade, the Valley Center Fire Protection District has
experienced growth which has steadily increased since 2015. This growth
has been driven by a combination of new commercial and residential
development. The cumulative effect of this growth has had significant
impacts on the District.

On October 15, 2013, the Series 13: 2050 Regional Growth Forecast was
accepted by the SANDAG Board of Directors for planning purposes.

This forecast serves as the foundation for San Diego Forward: The
Regional Plan and other planning documents (e.g., water, general plans)
across the region. This summary provides an overview of the regional
demographic, economic, and housing trends expected over the next four
decades for the San Diego region. Forecasting future call volume as it is

Fire Station #1 Fire Station #2
28234 Lilac Road 28205 N. Lake Wohlford Road
Valley Center, CA 92082 Valley Center, CA 92082



® Page?2

directly tied to growth and the necessity for keeping pace with the useful
life of equipment used to serve the community as it grows is done by
comparing historical call volume (1,992) to population (23,000), the District
should experience an additional 40 percent in call volume by 2021 with an
additional SANDAG growth projection of 17%. This forecast represents a
continuing trend in the San Diego region to provide more housing and job
opportunities in the existing urbanized areas of the region. Since 1999,
more than three quarters of the 19 jurisdictions have made or are in the
process of making significant updates to their general plans. In 1999,
SANDAG projected 21 percent of future housing growth would occur in the
unincorporated areas of the county under the local general plans at the
time. Today, Valley Center is outpacing the SANDAG projections of 17%
and the growth projections in most of the other unincorporated areas.
Population growth, commercial development and traffic increases will

drive significant increases in demands for fire suppression, rescue, and
emergency medical responses. The District requests that the Committee
approve full proportional funding for the proposed uses of mitigation funds
toward the purchases and projects listed below:

FY 2019-2020. Scott SCBA Purchase: Project 10 Completed
F/Y 2019/2020; Fire Station Security Equipment: Project 19: Completed
F/Y 2021/2022; Cardiac Monitor Defibrillators: Project 20

Justification: The additional growth of the community will facilitate the need to
expand our ALS and BLS delivery system on all responding units within the
Valley Center Fire Protection District to include 6 Heart Start Automatic External
Defibrillators on all Chief Officer, Fire Inspector vehicles and in the Lobby of each
fire facility. We also anticipate the need for 3 additional Philips Cardiac Monitor
Defibrillators with all of the capabilities necessary to assess and care for an
Advance Cardiac Emergency Patient on all of our front line ALS apparatus.

We are requesting mitigation funding to provide 3 Philips fully configured 12 lead
cardiac monitor defibrillators. The complete equipment package is estimated at
$90,000 which is a $67,500 mitigation fund request.

F/Y 2024/2025; Fire Facilities Expansion: New Project

Justification: The additional growth of nearly 1800 new residences and 25 to 50
new commercial and industrial projects within the Valley Center Fire Protection
District will facilitate the need to expand our current Fire Facilities to
accommodate expanded Fire, Rescue and ALS capabilities and personnel on all
responding units within the Valley Center Fire Protection District. The expansion
would include additional dormitory space, kitchen dinning space, restroom and
shower facilities to accommodate employee, student and citizen privacy
regardless of gender. The current Fire Facilities will also require expanded office
space to accommodate additional required Fire and Prehospital Incident report
writing stations with desktop PC’s. And lastly, the current Fire Facilities will
require new Apparatus Bay Aprons, Openings, Doors and Door Openers to



& Page 3

accommodate the height and weight of modern fire apparatus to be housed or
moved into the current fire facility due to an extended attack fire in the

community.

We are requesting mitigation funding to provide for the expansion of 2 current fire
facilities. The complete construction and equipment installation is estimated at
$484,000 which is a $363,000 mitigation fund request.

If either you or the Committee has any questions, please contact me at
(760) 535-8505

Sincerely with respect,

o’
’ / 7
- o ey
// o 4 a4
7 . 7
j .

Josef G. Napier, Fire Chief
Valley Center Fire Protection District.



RESOLUTION 2020-30

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE VALLEY CENTER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ADOPTING CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

WHEREAS, the state of California enacted the Political Reform Act of 1974,
government code section 81000 et seq., which requires all public agencies to adopt
and promulgate a Conflict of Interest Code; and

WHEREAS, a public meeting was held upon the pr
Meeting of the Board of Directors on August 20, 202 i
given an opportunity to be heard on the code. 3

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVE
Valley Center Fire Protection District does h e
Interest Code, a copy of which is attached bx¢
Clerk and available to the public for inspg€t
hours;

j0sed code at a Regular
“which all present were

said Code shall become effectiVe !mmg\dlately a rthe Board of Supervisors
approves the proposed code as subiitted. N

Ry

et
.

Passed, Adopted@nd Approved this 20™ dayiof August, 2020 by the following vote:
- . [_{ >

Ayes: Q. 4 &) )
Noes: .« Q "
Absspi: R -
< R A
N %
< 5 .

Phil Bell, Rresident ) Jim Wold, Secretary

.\\. .



CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
Valley Center Fire Protection District

Adopted August 20, 2020

The Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 81000 et seq., requires state and
local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes. The Fair
Political Practices Commission ("FPPC") has adopted a regulation, California Code of
Regulations, Title 2, Division 6, Section 18730 (hereinafter "C.C.R. 18730"), which
contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code. It can be incorporated by
reference and may be amended by the FPPC after public notice and hearings to conform
to amendments in the Political Reform Act. Therefore, the terms of C.C.R. 18730 and any
amendments to it duly adopted by the FPPC are hereby incorporated by reference and
along with the attached Appendix in which members and employees are designated and
disclosure categories are set forth constitute the conflict of interest code of the Valley
Center Fire Protection District ("District").

Individuals holding designated positions shall electronically file their form 700
statements of economic interests with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and
file a printed, signed copy with the Clerk of the District Board of Directors. The
District will make the statements available for public inspection and reproduction
(Gov. Code Sec. 81008) upon an official public records request. All statements
will be retained by the District for the term they serve the District plus 2 years.

Phil Bell
President of the Board of Directors



APPENDIX

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE
VALLEY CENTER FIREPROTECTION DISTRICT

EXHIBIT "A"

DISTRICT OFFICIALS WHO PARTICIPATE OR HAVE
A MATERIAL EFFECT ON ECONOMIC INTERESTS

AND OFFICIALS WHO MANAGE INVESTMENTS

The persons holding positions listed in the Appendix, Exhibit A, are designated employees for the
purpose of electronically filing a statement of economic interest Form 700. It has been determined that
these persons make or participate in the making of decisions which may foreseeably have a material
effect on economic interests or manage public investments:

Members of the Board of Directors
Fire Chief
Fire Division Chief

Fire Battalion Chief, Fire Marshal

This code does not establish any disclosure obligation for those designated employees who are also
specified in Section 87200 if they are designated in this code in that same capacity or if the
geographical jurisdiction of this agency is the same as or is wholly included within the jurisdiction in
which those persons must report their economic interests pursuant to article 2 of chapter 7 of the
Political Reform Act, Sections 87200, et seq. In addition, this code does not establish any disclosure
obligation for any designated employees who are designated in a conflict of interest code for another
agency, if all of the following apply:

(A) The geographical jurisdiction of this agency is the same as or is wholly included within the
jurisdiction of the other agency;

(B) The disclosure assigned in the code of the other agency is the same as that required under
article 2 of chapter 7 of the Political Reform Act, Section 87200; and the filing officer is the
same for bothagencies.

(C) Such persons are covered by this code for disqualification purposes only. With respect to
all other designated employees, the disclosure categories set forth in the Appendix, Exhibit
A, specify which kinds of economic interests are reportable. Such a designated employee
shall disclose in his or her statement of economic interests form 700, those economic
interests he or she has which are of the kind described in the disclosure categories to
which he or she is assigned in the Appendix, Exhibit A. It has been determined that the
economic interests set forth in a designated employee's disclosure categories are the kinds
of economic interests which he or she foreseeably can affect materially through the conduct
of his or her office.



